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Rationale

The past year has been a trying endeavour on a global scale, 

with the COVID-19 pandemic forcing us all to undergo a 

paradigm shift in order to adapt and stay a�oat during these 

exceptionally dif�cult times. Being at the helm of the Golden 

State of Selangor, Invest Selangor Berhad is charged with 

navigating these precarious obstacles, carefully balancing 

the need to maintain economic momentum as well as halting 

the spread of the dangerous virus that had so greatly 

changed our lives. With its resilient staff and steadfast 

administration, Invest Selangor Berhad had managed to 

maintain a Steady Course Amidst Rough Waves by 

leveraging innovative use of budding technologies such as 

the Internet of Things (IoT) and ensuring the high-performing 

and vital industries remained productive safely during the 

crisis. Selangor’s diversity in talents, innovative development 

and economic strength ultimately carried the state through its 

darkest hours, emerging into the light as a beacon of 

resilience and perseverance. 

Kindly scan the QR Code
to download our Annual Report

https://www.investselangor.my/annual-report/
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WHO WE ARE

ISB or Invest Selangor Berhad is an investment solution agency 
with the aim to encourage and secure the direct investments of 
local and foreign businesses within the dynamic economy of 
the State of Selangor, Malaysia. Essentially, ISB functions as a 
mediator and coordinator in helping investors fulfil applications 
in following local authorities’ business requirements while also 
playing a role as a host or platform for business matching 
allowing market opportunities to expand. These efforts portray a 
long-term desire of ISB to nurture and create a healthy business 
ecosystem in Selangor. 

WHY WE ARE UNIQUE

The uniqueness of Invest Selangor Berhad can be easily observed 
in its effort in promoting and developing economic activities through 
the introduction of innovative business approaches in Selangor. Well-
thought visions, great work culture and inspirational leadership has 
allowed the company to thrive for more than two decades. 

A Gateway to the Golden State of Malaysia
Company Profile

Considered by many as the epitome of the best state investment 
promotion agency in Malaysia, ISB’s main aspiration now is to 
become the most prominent business promotion agency in ASEAN 
nations by further exploring untapped resources and business 
avenues that have been known to be bountiful in Selangor. 

THE GOLDEN STATE OF MALAYSIA

The reason Selangor has been dubbed as the Golden State 
of Malaysia is because, the state has steadily shown massive 
achievements in its economic performance. In 2019 alone, the 
state accumulated RM344.5 billion’s worth of GDP showing an 
impressive 6.7% GDP growth. 

In 2020, the state has contributed to an astounding 24.3% of 
Malaysia’s total National GDP, with 324 manufacturing projects 
secured bringing a manufacturing investment value of RM18.4 
billion. Nearly 35,000 job opportunities were created within that 
year alone. Such feat during the COVID-19 Pandemic can be 
considered as highly impressive.
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Key Values

Innovation is our business 
priority and our team is 
expected to create and 

develop new ideas to attract 
investors. We encourage 
everybody at ISB to make 

a difference today, 
and for the future.

Professionalism is our business 
life blood and our team is 
expected to achieve their 

superior performance through 
personal excellence.

Integrity is our most valuable 
asset, which drives us to 

behave honestly and keep our 
promises, ultimately winning 
our investors and stakeholders 

trust and respect.

Innovation Professionalism Integrity

Our Vision Our Mission
To be a leading
investment solution 
centre in Malaysia 
and ASEAN

To provide professional and exceptional solutions 
to investors;

To be an innovative and knowledge-based organisation driven to 
explore new investments;

To be an organisation devoted to a quality mindset and providing 
quality work at all times.
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AN ECONOMIC HAVEN WITH 
MATURE INFRASTRUCTURE

One of the reasons why Selangor is considered as an economic 
gold mine is due to the state’s highly advanced logistical systems 
and infrastructure. The state has two of Malaysia’s major airports 
(KLIA, KLIA2 & Subang Skypark) and is the home to Port Klang, 
the 12th busiest container ports in the world. 

Its close proximity to the Kuala Lumpur business centre, and Putrajaya 
the administrative capital of Malaysia, makes Selangor a strategic 
location of business as well. Also located within the Golden State 
is Cyberjaya, the national ICT Capital of Malaysia with its 30 
cybercentres. 

The proximity to Cyberjaya also aligns to Selangor’s continuous 
effort in making the state excel in digital connectivity. Significant 
investments have been made to boost the information and 
communication technology (ICT) infrastructure with it being utilised 
as the state’s economic growth accelerator. Using Cyberjaya as 
the nation’s ICT capitol as propeller, a robust ICT ecosystem has 
been nurtured through the Smart Selangor initiative with the aims 
of transforming Selangor into a digitally connected state with 
seamless global connectivity. 

With ISB’s relentless effort to improve cities and towns in Selangor 
with initiatives like the Selangor Smart City & Digital Economy 
Convention (SDEC), the state is also known to host a multitude of 
world class cities and towns. These highly developed logistics and 
infrastructure are also thriving due to the fact that the state is free 
from major natural disasters. 

A MELTING POT OF DIVERSE AND 
VAST SUSTAINABLE WORKFORCE

The state of Selangor’s population in 2020 is estimated at 6.57 million 
people (about 20% of the Malaysian population), making it the most 
populous state in the country. The diversity of its population also makes it 
a dynamic state with different kinds of backgrounds of citizens. 

This great population is supplemented by the fact that the education 
system in Selangor is very well developed, with the state hosting 
more than 170 higher learning institutions, producing 60,000 
graduates per annum. This impressive educational output, along 
with the state’s literacy rate of 98.7% create a formidable and 
sustainable skilled and multilingual workforce that stands at 3.6 
million in 2020. 

RISING ABOVE THE 
PANDEMIC OCCASION

The year 2020 saw the beginning of the COVID-19 pandemic, an 
unprecedented global health crisis that delivered a critical blow to 
the global and local economic climate. As governments worldwide 
imposed lockdowns and curfews to curb the spread of the virus, 
economy suffered with many businesses being halted to a standstill. 
ISB and the State of Selangor however, had taken the pandemic as 
a challenge and rose above the occasion.

LOOKING INTO A 
PROSPEROUS FUTURE

Despite the negative repercussions of the COVID-19 Pandemic 
towards global and Malaysian economy, Invest Selangor Berhad 
firmly believes that the state and the company have necessary 
conditions, infrastructure, culture and workforce to bounce back 
into an economic drive. Aspiring to fulfill our vision and missions 
as well as fulfilling our stakeholders’ expectations, Invest Selangor 
Berhad will continuously and diligently work towards a post-COVID 
economic climate that would allow investors, the state and its people 
to reap the benefits of having a dynamic economic ecosystem. 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMPANY SECRETARY

REGISTERED OFFICE

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

AUDITORS

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Y.A.B. DATO’ SERI AMIRUDIN 
BIN SHARI

Mohd Azuan bin Hj Khairoji (MIA 21223)

No. F1-2-G
Jalan Multimedia 7/AG Citypark, 
I-City 
40000 Shah Alam
Selangor Darul Ehsan

No. F1-2-G
Jalan Multimedia 7/AG Citypark,
 I-City 
40000 Shah Alam 
Selangor Darul Ehsan

MNZWAJA (AF 001959) Chartered 
Accountants 
No. 28, Wisma WAJA
Jalan Kota Raja E/27E
Hicom Town Centre, Seksyen 27 
40400 Shah Alam
Selangor Darul Ehsan

Affin Bank Berhad
Affin Islamic Bank Berhad 
Maybank Islamic Bank Berhad

Zulaika binti Zulkefli (LS0010332)

Y.B. DATO’ MOHD AMIN 
BIN AHMAD AHYA

Y.B. DATO’ NOR AZMIE 
BIN DIRON

Y.B. DATO’ 
TENG CHANG KHIM

Y.BRS. TUAN DR. NOR FUAD 
BIN ABDUL HAMID

Y.BHG. DATO’ HASAN AZHARI 
BIN HJ. IDRIS

Corporate Information
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With RM38.7 billion worth of total 
investments and a contribution 
to the nation GDP

I am pleased to report 
that Selangor and ISB 
have been highly 
dynamic in responding 
to the COVID-19 
pandemic effects on 
the economy

Malaysian GDP Contribution

24.3%

01 02 03 04 05INTRODUCTION10 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

The Chairman
Message From

Y.A.B. DATO’ SERI AMIRUDIN 
BIN SHARI

DATO’ MENTERI BESAR SELANGOR
(Chief Minister of Selangor)
Chairman, Invest Selangor Berhad
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With RM38.7 billion worth of total 
investments and a contribution 
to the nation GDP

I am pleased to report 
that Selangor and ISB 
have been highly 
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to the COVID-19 
pandemic effects on 
the economy

Malaysian GDP Contribution

24.3%

Focusing on the three aspects of food security, economic 
sustainability and capacity building, the Selangor Economic 
Recovery Plan valued at RM55.85 billion  was a sign that the 
state is robust enough to weather the crisis. 

TALENT AS A FOUNDATIONAL STRENGTH

Reflecting upon 2020, entrenchments and loss of jobs is one of 
the major worrying issues that the pandemic economic crisis had 
caused. By the end of the first quarter of 2020, job losses in 
Malaysia increased by 42% as compared to 2020. Selangor 
was reported as the state with the biggest number of job losses 
contributing 32% to the whole nation’s losses. 

Nevertheless, instead of looking at this as problem, Selangor and 
ISB saw this as an opportunity to bolster the state’s workforce. 
Under the Selangor Kerjaya Programme, RM58 million was 
invested where training of retrenched workers and newcomers 
were given, and consolidated data according to current climate 
and needs were analysed. The goal was to increase the quality 
and competitiveness of our workforce, particularly for the high-
value industries.

High-value industries like aerospace require highly skilled 
workforce with specific skills and values. The programme matches 
the needs of these high-value industries and provide specific 
training that will allow people who lost their jobs to gain a better 
job in return. As many as 2,000 job opportunities are expected 
to be generated from the programme.
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With utmost delight, I present to you, the Invest Selangor Berhad 
(ISB) Annual Report for the Financial Year 2020.

The year 2020 was a very eventful one with unparalleled 
challenges unexpectedly hitting us hard, but I am very contented 
to report that Selangor and ISB have shown resilience and strength 
in these trying times.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the global FDI value saw a drastic 
drop to USD859 billion declining over 42% from 2019’s FDI flow 
of USD1.5 trillion. This is a reduction that is worse than the 2009’s 
global economic crisis. 

Malaysia is not unscarred by the crisis as well. While in 2019 
Malaysia recorded a total investment value of RM211.4 billion, 
the total investment approved declined 22.4% in 2020. MIDA has 
announced that due the economic turmoil, Malaysia approved a 
total of RM164.0 billion worth of investment in 2020. MIDA also 
cited that the decline was weighted by the services and primary 
sectors which were directly impacted by weak global demands 
due to the pandemic and the Movement Control Order (MCO). 
The manufacturing sectors on the other hand, maintained its 
importance and grew by 10.3% from 2019.   

It is with great pride for me to inform you that Selangor continued 
to be a huge contributor to such achievement.  The approved 
investment projects in manufacturing sector in Selangor was valued 
at RM18.4 billion, up by 1.0% year on year.  Selangor ranked the 
highest in the country for the third consecutive year, contributing 
to over 20% of all approved manufacturing investment projects 
in the country.  All in all, Selangor had a vibrant and resilient 
economy in 2020, with a value of RM38.7 billion approved 
investment (24.7% of the nation’s approved investment value), 
and a contribution to the nation’s GDP at 24.3%.

A PROACTIVE RESPONSE TO 
THE PANDEMIC

I am also pleased to report that Selangor and ISB have been 
highly dynamic in responding to the COVID-19 pandemic effects 
on the economy. When the crisis rose, we were quick to counter 
the economic disruption with economic recovery plan. 
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DAUNTLESS DIGITAL SELANGOR IN 
THE AGE OF ‘UNICORNS’

While Selangor has always been a forerunner for digital economy 
with our long vision of Smart Selangor, the pandemic gave a more 
urgent and immediate need for the digitalisation of the economy. 
The robustness of the state’s ICT ecosystem coupled with strategic 
e-commerce campaigns like the Selangor E-Bazar and Selangor 
E-Kitchen Programme gave the economic climate in Selangor a 
new light.

The digitalisation of economy is a huge factor in assisting local 
businesses and SMEs to remain active and competitive during the 
pandemic as businesses shifted into the virtual world. Streamlining 
and smoothening of the incorporation of IR 4.0 elements into the 

economic system through initiatives like PRODUTK, also allowed 
new innovations and ideas to be put forward, in an effort to ease 
the life of the people of the state exponentially.

The pandemic crisis should also be seen as an opportunity for us 
to reach new economic heights. The digitalisation of the economy 
lays a strong foundation for the state to aggressively bring in 
Unicorn companies to invest locally. A healthy ICT ecosystem 
allows for the infrastructure to be appealing and competitive to 
these mega-giant corporations that can carry billions or tenth-of-
billions worth of investments into the country. With our Selangor 
Information and Technology Economy Council (SITEC) hard 
at work, Selangor is on a sure journey to become a dauntless 
digitalised state of great economic prosperity.
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EXCELLENCE BY THE PEOPLE, 
FOR THE PEOPLE

All of these accomplishments and excellence are indeed a treasured 
legacy that has been built with the help of Invest Selangor Berhad 
(ISB) for the past 21 years. As Selangor’s one stop centre for 
investments, I believe the team behind ISB will continue to uphold the 
collective vision of the visionary leaders in a quest to ever-improve 
the economy of the state. 

On that note, I would like to take this opportunity to express my 
gratitude to the board members of Invest Selangor Berhad who had 
continuously guided and supported our endeavours with their great 
wisdom and experience.My thanks is also extended to the Senior 

Management Team for successfully completing the targets and 
projects in 2020 and my sincerest personal acknowledgement to all 
the staff members of Invest Selangor Berhad at all levels who have 
given their utmost commitment in realising ISB’s vision and missions. 

My special appreciations are also extended to all business 
fraternities, investors and stakeholders for your never-ending support 
and confidence with Selangor and ISB. I have paramount confidence 
that with our dynamic workforce, diversified investment portfolios and 
strategic plans, and with your continuous investments and support, 
a bright post-pandemic economic excellence can be achieved in the 
near future. 

Thank you.
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Selangor’s GDP regressed at
 -5.3%. Growth rate of numerous 
industries were also recorded at 
negative values 

In total, majority of the 
investments come from 
new investments with 
70% of the DDI and 
65% of the FDI 
were made of 
new investments

Malaysian GDP Contribution

24.3%
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Chief Executive Officer’s
Business Review

Y.BHG. DATO’ HASAN AZHARI 
BIN HJ. IDRIS

Chief Executive Officer
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Selangor’s GDP regressed at
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investments come from 
new investments with 
70% of the DDI and 
65% of the FDI 
were made of 
new investments

Malaysian GDP Contribution

24.3%

Dear Investors and Stakeholders,

2020 was a highly anomalous year with challenges we have 
never faced before. The COVID-19 pandemic brought an 
economic crisis that critically disrupted global and local economy, 
but on the bright side, there are still positives and plusses that can 
be looked forward to.

A PANDEMIC-RIDDEN GLOBAL 
ECONOMIC CRISIS

The global foreign direct investment (FDI) flows in 2020 fell by 
35% to USD1 trillion from USD1.5 trillion in 2019. This a record 
low since 2005 and showed a declination below the 2009 
economic crisis. One of the main factors for this declination is the 
halting of many major projects involving MNEs, forcing the MNEs 
to redirect or reconsider their investments overseas. 

The US for example saw an unbelievable drop of over USD500 
billion FDI inflows, recording USD999 billion worth of FDI inflows 
as compared to USD1.53 trillion in 2019. European economy 
suffered a tragic drop of 80% in their FDI inflows as the FDI 
inflows were recorded at USD73 billion as compared to USD363 
billion in 2019. 
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Malaysia also faced huge disruptions in FDI inflows. While 
Malaysia achieved RM31.7 billion of net FDI inflows in 2019, last 
year the nation only garnered RM13.9 billion of net FDI inflows. 
This is a reduction of almost 44% from the year before.

Similarly, Selangor too felt the reverberations of the pandemic 
economic crisis. After recording an impressive 6.8% of GDP growth 
in 2019, Selangor’s GDP regressed at -5.3%. Growth rate of 
numerous industries were also recorded at negative values with the 
Service, Construction and Manufacturing industries experiencing 
regression at -6.8%, -9.7% and -0.6% respectively.

MALAYSIA AND SELANGOR 
INVESTMENT REVIEW

While the Foreign Direct Investments (FDI) remain a bigger portion 
of the direct investments value in Malaysia at RM56.6 billion 
(62%), the rise of Domestic Direct Investments (DDI) at RM34.7 
billion (38%) should not be ignored. 

In total majority of the investments come from new investments 
with 70% of the DDI and 65% of the FDI were made of new 
investments. Expansions and diversification projects were 
recorded at 40% of the DDI and 35% of the FDI respectively. 

The Top 5 domestic investments came from petroleum products, 
rubber products, food manufacturing, machinery and equipment, 
and transport equipment with each of the industries garnering 
RM12.6 billion, RM3.9 billion, RM2.3 billion, RM2.3 billion, and 
RM2.2 billion respectively.

Foreign investments on the other hand had a different top 5 
pattern. The industry with highest foreign investment was basic 
metal products that recorded RM14.1 billion worth of investments. 
Not far from it is the electronics and electrical at RM13.6 billion. 
Third highest industry with foreign investment was paper, printing 
and publishing at RM6.9 billion. Machinery and equipment came 
in fourth with RM4.8 billion foreign investment while chemicals 
and chemical products recorded RM4.6 billion foreign investment. 

 

GLOBAL GDP

USD84.538 tri

MALAYSIA GDP

USD338.28  bil

SELANGOR GDP

USD82.2  bil 

GDP SUMMARY 2020
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Foreign investments were dominated by the paper, printing 
& publishing and electrical and electronics with both of the 
industries gaining massive RM5.43 billion and RM3.75 billion 
worth of foreign investments respectively. The third, fourth 
and fifth top manufacturing industries for foreign investments 
were food manufacturing, chemicals & chemical products, and 
fabricated metal products with each of the industry recording 
RM508 million, RM450 million and RM416 million foreign 
investment respectively. 

In Selangor, total manufacturing projects amounted to 
RM18.43 billion with 324 approved projects. Interestingly, the 
domestic manufacturing investment dominated the industry at 
RM11.48 billion making up 62.3% of the total manufacturing 
investments. Foreign manufacturing investments on the other 
hand was recorded at RM6.95 billion contributing 37.7% to 
the manufacturing total investments.

The top 5 manufacturing industries with the highest domestic 
direct investments were rubber products, transport equipment, 
food manufacturing, fabricated metal products and chemicals 
& chemical products with each of the industry gaining RM1.2 
billion, RM1.03 billion, RM1.02 billion, RM623 million and 
RM502 million domestic investments respectively.

Industry Brief
Approved Foreign Investments

Top 5 Foreign Investments

Approved Domestic Investments

Top 5 Domestic Investments

Rubber Products 
RM1.2 bil 

Transport 
Equipment

RM1.03 bil 

Food 
Manufacturing

RM1.02 bil 

Fabricated 
Metal Products

RM0.62 bil 

Chemicals 
& Chemical Products

RM0.50 bil 

Paper, Printing & Publishing
RM5.43 bil 

Electronics &
Electrical Products

RM3.75 bil 

Food 
Manufacturing

RM0.50 bil 

Chemicals & 
Chemical Products

RM0.45 bil 

Fabricated 
Metal Products

RM0.42 bil 

RM6.95 bil
38%

RM6.95 bil 

37%
RM4.37 bil New Projects

RM2.58 bil Expansion/Diversi�cation Projects

Total Investments

63%

RM11.48 bil 
Total Investments

48%
RM5.96 bil New Projects

RM5.52 bil Expansion/Diversi�cation Projects

52%

62%

RM11.48 bil

RM18.43 bil
Total

Domestic vs
Foreign Investments

Domestic
Investments 

Foreign
Investments
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INVEST SELANGOR IN 2020:
A YEAR OF DIGITAL VIBRANCY

The new challenges posed by the COVID-19 pandemic did not 
prevent Invest Selangor Berhad (ISB) from having a vibrant and 
dynamic year. Utilising digital and virtual platforms Invest Selangor 
had managed to continue its effort in promoting, expanding and 
catalysing businesses and economy in the state of Selangor. 

More than 86 events have been made throughout the year with 2 of 
them coming from trade and investment missions, 4 from trade and 
investment webinar, 22 from investment engagement programmes, 25 
from stakeholder meetings, and 5 from miscellaneous events. On top of 
that an additional 11 activities were made for the Selangor International 
Business Summit (SIBS) and SITEC had hosted more than 17 events and 
activities to promote and improve digital economy in Selangor.

One of the biggest events of Invest Selangor Berhad in 2020 
was the Virtual Selangor International Business Summit (SIBS) 
2020. Moving into the virtual realm as one, a way to overcome 
the physical limitations induced by the pandemic, and two, as 
heeding the call for virtualisation of business and economic 
activities, the summit was a raving success. 

As many as 177,974 digital audience from 54 different countries 
attended the summit with over 2,618 becoming registered users. 
As many as 286 exhibitors and 76 buyers graced the summit 
while 51 speakers were engaged in seminars and talks in over 
280 virtual meetings. A massive 725 total news publications were 
made for the SIBS with the event garnering about RM9.45 billion 
worth of PR values.

GLEAMERS OF HOPE AND 
SILVER LININGS

The great economic disruption due to the pandemic should not 
be viewed with utter despair and negativity. In this time of great 
turmoil, it is important for us to look at the silver linings in the 
economic climate. 

Globally speaking, UNCTAD forecasted in early 2020 that the global 
FDI value will drop below USD1 trillion but by the end of 2020, the 
projection has changed to USD1.1 trillion – USD1.3 trillion. Another 
positive that can be taken is the amazing 4% growth of FDI inflows 
in Asia while the whole world suffered regression. 

Similarly, Malaysia faced one of the greatest drops of FDI for 
a long time but still grew 0.8% of the total Gross FDI value to 
RM139.9 billion. Malaysia’s manufacturing sector show great 
robustness during the pandemic with the sector collecting RM91.3 
billion worth of investments. Manufacturing sector increased its 
performance by clocking 1,049 approved projects as opposed to 
998 projects in 2019, marking a 6.2% increase. As compared to 
RM82.7 billion, in 2020 Malaysia recorded over RM90 billion in 
total amount of investments. 

Selangor too had several amazing achievements in spite of the 
country being greatly affected by the pandemic. Selangor’s 
approved manufacturing projects for example, showed remarkable 
resilience as it recorded increase from 315 projects worth RM17.04 
billion in 2019 to 324 projects worth RM18.43 billion in 2020. It 
is also still the leading GDP contributor in Malaysia giving almost a 
quarter of GDP value to the nation’s GDP. 

The world has indeed drastically changed in 2020, and together 
with it, Invest Selangor Berhad is ready to ride on the winds of 
change by rethinking strategies, utilising digital transformations and 
being open to versatility in economic approaches keeping in mind 
that, unparalleled times requires unparalleled measures. By applying 
these dynamic values and prospects, ISB will continue to be the 
beacon of progress and prosperity not just in the region but in the 
world. The strategic vision, boundless enthusiasm and irrepressible 
determination will ensure the continuation of Selangor in becoming 
the golden business destination, which in return will unearth 
bountiful prosperity that would benefit the investors, stakeholders, the 
government and most importantly the people of Selangor within a 
sustainable and robust economic ecosystem. 

Thank you.
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The pandemic-ridden economy caused the global foreign direct 
investment (FDI) flows in 2020 to fall to USD1 trillion from USD1.5 
trillion. Marking an overwhelming decrease of 35% from the 
previous year, the global FDI flows was at its lowest since 2005 
and nearly 20% lower than during the global economic crisis 
aftermath in 2009. With the global community being forced into 
a new norm in battling the COVID-19 pandemic, fear of recession 
and the shift of the economic focus had caused multinational 
enterprise (MNEs) to halt or redirect investment projects. This 

2020 Global Foreign Direct Investment 
(FDI) in Review

also caused the FDI flows to decrease much more significantly 
than the flows of GDP and trade as the latter economic sectors 
were still operational even with lockdowns and social-distancing 
policies. In sum, the global FDI flows were significantly impaired 
as the global economy struggled to adept to the pandemic-ridden 
economic climate. 

World

Global Foreign Direct Investment In�ows
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ASIA

In spite of global FDI inflows marking negative percentages, the FDI 
inflows in developing Asia rose to USD535 billion at 4%, making 
Asia the largest contributor (at more than half) of the global FDI 
inflows. Nevertheless, the FDI inflows to South East Asia (which has 
been the engine to Asia’s FDI inflows) had dropped 25% to USD136 
billion, with major counties like Singapore, Indonesia and Vietnam 
fell by 21%, 22% and 2% respectively. In terms of FDI outflows, 
China only suffered a 3% decline at USD133 billion, making 
them the largest FDI outflows contributor in the world. Despite the 
pandemic, the Asian FDI outflows remained strong as the Belt and 
Road Initiative continues its expansion. In general, South East Asian 
FDI outflows dropped by 16% to USD61 billion, but Thailand on the 
other hand took the initiative to actively acquire cross-border M&A 
purchases doubling their FDI outflows to USD17 billion. 

CONCLUSION

The beginning of the COVID-19 pandemic had caused a worldwide 
economic decline nothing like the world has seen before since the 
Great Depression. While Transition economies remained slightly flat, 
Developing and Developed Economies generally suffered enormous 
drop of FDI inflows and outflows. On a brighter side, Asia showed 
resilience and had become the only economy to remain with a 
positive FDI inflows rate. 

NORTH AMERICA

The FDI inflows in North America saw a massive drop of 40% 
down to USD180 billion as compared to USD309 Billion in 
2019. Despite the massive drop in North America, United States 
remained as the number one global contributor to FDI inflows 
at USD156 billion while Canada achieved USD24 billion FDI 
inflows. Both United States and Canada however still suffered 
immense loss of FDI inflows with both experiencing 40% and 
50% respectively. Interestingly, the FDI outflow of remained flat 
at USD93 billion as compared to USD94 billion in 2019. This is 
attributed to the fact that the United States had invested more in 
Europe is spite of significantly reducing investment is Asia. 

LATIN AMERICA & THE CARIBBEAN

Showing stark contrast to the 2019 success, the FDI inflows for Latin 
America and the Caribbean economy greatly dropped by 45% to 
USD88 billion, the worst decline among developing regions. The inflow 
to Brazil plummeted by 61.5% to USD25 billion as compared to their 
lucrative inflows of USD65 billion in 2019. Mexico on the other hand 
only suffered a drop of 15% FDI inflows at USD29 billion, making them 
the highest FDI inflows contributor to the Latin American and Caribbean 
economy. The outflow of Latin MNEs collapsed to an overall investment 
of -USD3.5 billion, the first time a decline of about USD50 billion that 
has ever happened. This is contributed by the large numbers of MNEs in 
Brazil and Mexico raising funds from their oversea subsidiaries instead 
of investing in them. Interestingly, although the region was suffering 
massive drops of FDI outflows, Chile contrastively recorded 25% 
increase of FDI outflows to USD12 billion as Chilean MNEs pumped 
loans into their foreign affiliates abroad. 

EUROPE

Aggregate inflows in Europe reached only USD73 billion as compared 
to USD363 billion in 2019, showing a shocking fall of 80%. While 
Netherland and Switzerland remained in the negative category, large 
economies like the United Kingdom, France and Germany all suffered 
detrimental decrease of 57%, 47% and 34% respectively. As a collective 
the EU suffered an enormous drop of 73% of FDI inflows decreasing the 
total to USD103 billion. Similarly the FDI outflows in Europe showed a 
striking decrease of 80% to USD74 billion – the lowest reading since 
1987. The pandemic has caused giant European MNES like Tescp and 
Vodaphone to unload and liquidise their overseas assets, causing the 
huge drop of FDI outflows.
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One of the biggest contributors to the global drop of FDI flows 
was the declination of multinational enterprises (MNEs) profit that 
was down by 36% on average, causing the reinvested earnings 
of the MNEs’ foreign affiliates to sharply decrease. 

Nevertheless, the MNEs are also known to be a huge benefactor 
in surviving the pandemic economic storm. Resilience of large 
MNEs companies became evident when the top 100 MNEs 
managed to increase their cash holdings. As a reaction to the 
pandemic, numerous governments had also gotten involved in 
state equity participations to rescue struggling major business 

Global Multi-National Enterprises (MNEs) 
Investments Review

entities. This contributed to the increment of the total number 
of State-owned MNEs to 1,600 worldwide an interesting 6% 
increase as compared to 2019.

Throughout 2020, the MNEs total of FDI outflows in developed 
countries dropped to USD 347 billion recording a new low of 
47% decrement. UNCTAD attributed this not only to the pandemic 
but also the prevailing issue of strong volatility in conduit flows.

In Europe, German MNEs did get sizeable acquisitions abroad but 
it could not offset the large withdrawal of loans that was recorded 
at a staggering -USD55 billion. Similarly, MNEs in United Kingdom 
recorded -USD33 billion of FDI outflows as compared to -USD6 
billion in 2019. 

The downward trend of FDI outflows for MNEs were consistent across 
different geological contexts. Like the European MNEs, Latin America 
and Caribbean, Developing Economies and Transition Economies all 
fell at -USD3.5 billion, USD387 billion and USD6 billion respectively.

Interestingly enough, a number of economies have weathered 
the economic crisis with United States and China managing to 
sustain FDI outflows with very minor decreases at 1% and 3% 
respectively. Luxembourg, Hong Kong, France and Sweden for 
example recorded an increment of FDI outflows at USD127 
billion, USD102billion, USD44 billion and USD31 billion, as 

compared to USD34 billion, USD53 billion, USD39 billion and 
USD16 billion in 2019 respectively.

Given the numbers and figures, one could interpret that due to 
the economic uncertainties of 2020, the MNEs (like the rest of 
the global economies) suffered decrement of FDI flows but certain 
MNEs have shown resilience and longevity by managing to 
sustain cash revenue and outward investments.
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The number of greenfield projects announced in 2020 plummeted 
by 29% recording a new low of 12,971 projects. In terms value, 
the announced greenfield projects sharply fell by 33% with the 
value recorded at USD546 billion, the lowest ever value recorded. 

The hardest hit greenfield projects were those in the manufacturing 
and primary sectors with both sectors suffering steep decrease 
of 41% and 47% in their growth rate respectively. While the 
announced greenfield projects in primary and manufacturing 
sectors recorded USD21 billion and USD402 billion in 2019, the 
values dropped to USD11 billion and USD237 billion respectively 
in 2020. 

Greenfield projects in the service and renewable energy sectors 
saw a less bleak year in 2020 as both sectors were not affected 
as much. Green investments in renewable energy sector were 
recorded at USD88 billion at only a 5% decrease. This is 
reflected in the number of announced foreign project investments, 
in which, 9 out of the highest valued mega energy project were 
all contributed by the renewable energy industry. Although the 
service sector marked a 25% decrease of announced Greenfield 
projects, at USD315 billion, it constitutes 55.8% of the world’s 
Greenfield projects.

UNCTAD’s forecast of the global investment prospects shows a 
mixed prediction. As the world is adapting to the unprecedented 
economic crisis due to the pandemic, several factors like the 
mass vaccination of the world’s population, resilience of some 
major investors and the shift of investments into industries that 
are more critical during the pandemic are expected to give an 
improvement to general global investments climate. Nevertheless, 
the uncertainties of how the pandemic will pan out and the 
instability of several industries may also contribute to slightly 
gloomy economic prospects.

HOPEFUL RECOVERY WITH A 
SLIGHT OF CLOUD

FDI growth forecast for 2021 is estimated to be read at about 
USD1.1 – USD1.2 trillion, which is higher than expected when 
the pandemic first started. Nonetheless, that would still place the 
global FDI value 25% below the one recorded in 2019 and more 
than 40% below the economic peak in 2016. 

More importantly, UNCTAD foresee that while recovery is most 
likely to happen, it would not be even and may even become 
selective. Due to strong cross-border mergers and acquisitions, as 
well as wide public scale support, it is anticipated that developed 
economies will spearhead the recovery in 2021. FDI in Asia 
is foreseen to also remain resilient, as it has always been an 
attractive investment location and would be a targeted destination 
by the developed countries. 

Public investment strategies in developed countries will also 
cause the mass public to explosively resume consumer and trade 
activities by the end of 2020, a factor that will propel the economy 
towards recovery. 

Global Greenfield 
Projects Review

Global Investment 
Prospects 2021

PRIMARY SECTORS

USD11 bil (2020)

SERVICE SECTORS

USD315  bil (2020)

RENEWABLE SECTORS

USD88  bil (2020)

MANUFACTURING SECTORS

USD237  bil (2020)
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Other regions may not recover as well as developed economies and Asia. For example, Africa and Latin America and the Caribbean 
may not see significant recovery in 2021. Their reliance on greenfield investments, which is expected to remain weak in 2021, coupled 
with infrastructural weaknesses and limited capital space are the reasons such negative prospect is anticipated. 

There are also numerous uncertainties relating to the pandemic influencing the economic recovery. The recent emergence of Lambda and 
Delta Plus variants of the SARS-CoV-2 virus could potentially cause a worsening of economic disruption. 

2022 AS THE YEAR OF REJUVENATION

Economic trends in 2020 showed that the global economy is 
showing higher resilience towards the pandemic disruption 
than expected. Towards the end of 2020, several economies 
are already showing signs of recovery causing the forecast for 
2021 to be much more positive. In a best scenario where 2021 
continues the recovery trajectory, it is projected the FDI will 
increase further 15% - 20% in 2021, making the FDI value climb 
to USD1.4 – USD 1.5 trillion, reaching to a similar level in 2019.
 
However, in the worst-case scenario where consequent relapses 
of regional or global crisis happen a prolonged downturn of 
Global FDI flows is expected. Under such circumstances, the FDI 
is not expected to contract, but may remain flat at USD1.2 trillion. 

GLOBAL UNCERTAINTIES, BUT REGIONAL 
AND NATIONAL OPTIMISM

The prospects seem to show that FDI full recovery is not certain. 
The pandemic could forever change the way economy works as 
nations focus on stronger national or regional self-sufficiency. 
Reinforcing supply chain resilience is a huge counter-measure 
to the pandemic-ridden economy and stricter international rules 
for investments and trades will force a rebalancing of national 
economic policies, causing the local economies to be more 
vibrant. However, such change of dynamism should not be seen 
as entirely negative. While the global FDI will continue to remain 
uncertain, emphasis on local economic robustness may become 
an important foundation to a much vibrant and stronger global 
economy in the future. 
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Malaysia’s Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) Q1 2018 - Q4 2020
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Malaysian Direct Investment 
Performance 2020

The global economic crisis caused by the COVID-19 pandemic also 
significantly affected the Malaysian direct investment climate. The 
after-effects of the nationwide Movement Control Order (MCO) and 
Recovery Movement Control Order (RMCO) caused serious drop of 
FDI inflows in the third quarter (Q3) of 2020.

Initially Malaysia began 2020 with a trend similar to the second to fourth 
quarter (Q2 – Q4) of 2019. In the first quarter (Q1), FDI inflows were 
recorded at RM6.4 billion. The second quarter (Q2) saw a significant 
drop of FDI inflows to only RM2.2 billion and the effect of the pandemic 
was fully felt in the third quarter (Q3) when the FDI inflows dropped to
-RM846 million. In the last quarter (Q4) however, the FDI inflows jumped 
back to RM6.1 billion. In total, Malaysia only recorded an FDI inflows 
of RM13.9 billion as compared to RM31.7 billion recorded in 2019. 

Comparatively, the ASEAN FDI also dropped from USD182 billion to 
USD137 billion, showing a massive decrement of 24.73%. Lockdown 
measures and the shifts of MNCs’ investment plans due to the COVID-19 
pandemic played a big role in contributing to the fall. The decrement was 
felt across all investment types as greenfield investments, international 
project finance and cross-border mergers and acquisitions (M&As) 
dropped by 17% to USD68 billion, 21% to USD53 billion and 147% 
to USD-4.7 billion respectively. The massive decrement of FDI inflows 
was not entirely pessimistic and without any gains. ASEAN contribution 
to global FDI for example managed to increase from 11.9% in 2019 to 
13.7% in 2020. Investment within the region was also resilient clocking 
a 5% increase to USD23 billion with intra-ASEAN share of the FDI rose 
impressively from 12% to 17%. 

A positive outlook on 2020’s economy can also be markedly 
observed in Malaysia as the nation mirrors ASEAN’s economic 
resilience and robustness. First, the steep recovery of the FDI inflows 
in the last quarter (Q4) showed that there was strength in investors’ 
confidence in Malaysian economy due to the monetary policy which 
allows for the repatriation of capital, interest, dividends and profits. 
Secondly MIDA reported that despite a huge drop of FDI inflows, the 
total gross inflow into the country actually rose by 0.8% to RM139.9 
billion as compared to RM138.8 billion in 2019. This indicates 
that investors had weathered the pandemic crisis and remained 
confident with their investments in Malaysia. 

Moreover, MIDA reported that the extreme drop of FDI inflows in 
the third quarter (Q3) were largely contributed by debt instruments 
that reached RM9.4 billion in worth. Inter-company loan extensions, 
scheduled loan repayments as well as granted trade credits to 
manufacturing businesses due to export demand were all counter-
measures against the pandemic economic disruption, which show 
persistence instead of deterioration. 

There were also positive outtakes on Malaysian 2020 direct 
investment performance. By the end of December, the total FDI 
stock rose to RM703.5 billion clocking and increment of RM14.4 
billion. Singapore, Hong Kong and Japan were the largest investors 
with each country contributing 21.7%, 12.2% and 10.9% of total 
investments respectively. Total direct investments abroad (DIA) were 
recorded at RM518.9 billion by the end of 2020 with financial 
activities, mining and quarrying, and agriculture receiving the 
highest investments. 
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Overview of Investments 
Approved in 2020, Malaysia

Malaysia recorded RM164 billion worth of Investments in 2020 
showing a significant drop of 22.4% as compared to RM211.4 
billion in 2019. The manufacturing sector is the biggest contributor 
to the total investment at 55.7% (RM91.3 billion), while the service 
sector contributed 40.7% (RM66.7 billion) of the total investments, 
and the primary sector contributed 3.6% (RM6 billion) of the total 
investments. A total of 4,599 projects were involved in 2020, 
creating 114,673 job opportunities. 

Approved Investments in the Economy 2020

RM99.8 billion
RM164.0 billion

INVESTMENTS

Projects
4,599

Job Opportunities
114,673

DDI accounted for the bulk of total
approved investments with a 
contribution of 60.9% (RM99.8 billion), 
while FDI made up the remaining 
RM64.2 billion (38.1%).

DDI
RM64.2 billion
FDI

60.9% 39.1%

An interesting trend in 2020 saw the prominent rise of the domestic 
direct investments (DDIs) that contributed RM99.8 billion (60.9%) 
to the total investments. The foreign direct investments (FDIs) on the 
other hand only contributed RM64.2 billion (39.1%) of the total 
investments. MIDA noted that while service and primary industries 
were considered as surplus during the pandemic, manufacturing 
industries were still needed as supply chain are directed locally.

The top 10 countries for FDIs accounted for 83.3% of total FDIs 
approved, at RM53.5 billion. China, Singapore and Netherlands 
were the highest contributors RM18.1 billion, RM10 billion and RM7 
billion respectively. Investments from United States also was recorded 
at a strong value of RM4.3 billion, which have resulted from USA-

PCR trade uncertainties causing both China and US to divert their 
investments elsewhere. In terms of geological distributions of the 
investments, Selangor is the leading state that garnered RM38.7 
billion worth of investments while Sabah, Sarawak and Kuala 
Lumpur trailed at RM21 billion, RM19.6 billion and RM17.1 billion 
respectively. Pulau Pinang and Johor, two of Selangor’s fiercest rivals 
in recent years were only 5th and 6th highest contributor to investments 
at RM16 billion and RM11.9 billion respectively. 

MANUFACTURING 
SECTOR

RM91.3  bil 
(55.7%)

SERVICE
SECTOR

RM66.7  bil 
(40.7%)

PRIMARY
SECTOR

RM6  bil 
(3.6%)
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MANUFACTURING SECTOR

Malaysia’s manufacturing sector show great robustness during 
the pandemic with the sector collecting RM91.3 billion worth of 
investments. The total number of manufacturing projects increased 
by 6.2% from 988 projects in 2019 to 1,049 projects in 2020. 
Total amount of investments also increased by 10% as compared to 
2019’s RM82.7 billion. 

FDIs continued to lead as the biggest contributor (62%) to the 
manufacturing sector at RM56.6 billion, reflecting foreign investors’ 
confidence in Malaysian economy. Another intriguing observation 
is the prominent increase of the DDIs by 38% making the local 
investments surge to RM34.7 billion as compared to RM28.3 billion 
in 2019. 

This positive outlook is also supplemented by big portion of the 
manufacturing investments falling under new projects category at 
RM61.1 billion (66.9%) as compared to pre-existing expansion or 
diversification projects at RM30.2 billion (33.1%). MIDA noted that 
these are signs that the manufacturing sector has reached a maturity 
of resilience and sustainability.

SERVICE SECTOR

A completely different outlook can be seen in the service sector 
however. While the service sector was on a momentum to become a 
huge economic ground in previous years, the pandemic had caused 
investments in the service sector to dwindle by a tremendous 45.2% 
at RM66.7 billion as compared to RM121.7 billion in 2019. 

On a slightly negative view, foreign investments in service sector 
have further contracted to only RM6.5 billion, accounting for only 
9.7% of all service sector investments. On the other hand, domestic 
direct investments on the service sector reached RM60.2 billion at 
an astounding 90.3%. While this show the service sector is in need 
of improvement to attract foreign investors, it also shows that local 
investments in the service sector is very strong and may allow it to 
become more self-sustainable. 

A look at investments in the service sector based on categories 
shows that the sub-sectors of real estate, utilities, support services, 
telecommunications and MSC status services were the main 
contributors in the service investments with each of the sub-sectors 
recording RM31.2 billion, RM10.8 billion, RM5.2 billion, RM5.2 
billion, and RM3.9 billion respectively. Together, these top 5 service 
sub-sectors contribute 80% of the total service sector investments. 

PRIMARY SECTOR

Similar to the service sector, the primary sector also suffered 
declination of investments in 2020. The plunging of global 
commodity prices had caused the total approved primary projects to 
fall by 13.9% to RM6 billion as compared to RM7 billion in 2019.

The recovery in the last quarter (Q4) of 2020 however, witnessed a 
flux of 54.8% at RM3.2 billion in domestic direct investments (DDIs) 
as the demand for energy, agricultural and other primary products 
increased when the Movement Control Order (MCO) and the 
Recovery Movement Control Order (RMCO) ended. 

Mining remained the biggest investment contributor to the primary 
sector at RM6 billion while plantation and commodities and 
agriculture both recorded investments at RM27 million and RM2.4 
million respectively. 
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Selangor Direct Investment
Performance 2020

Selangor once again showed in 2020 why it is named the Golden 
State of Malaysia. It contributed almost a quarter (24.3%) of the 
nation’s GDP with the only closest competitor, Kuala Lumpur, at 
16.1%. Although the state did not get as much direct investments 
as it did in 2019 (RM47.8 billion), Selangor was still the highest 
earning state receiving RM38.7 billion worth of investments in 
2020. Selangor closest rivals in investments were Sabah, Sarawak 
and Kuala Lumpur with each of the state achieving investments at 
RM21 billion, RM19.6 billion, and RM17.1 billion respectively. In 
total, Selangor garnered 1,344 investment projects creating 34,984 
job opportunities.

THE DUAL ECONOMIC PILLARS OF SELANGOR

Manufacturing has become one of Selangor’s prized economic pillars in 2020 with the state contributing 20.2% of the nation’s total manufacturing 
investments valuing at RM18.4 billion. Long-lasting quality relations with investors along with the state’s logistical and infrastructural maturity 
are the main reasons for such figure. While the manufacturing sector has shown significant strength, the service sector remains as the biggest 
contributor to Selangor economy with the lucrative and highly dynamic sector achieving RM20.27 billion worth of investment with 1,109 
projects and 14,954 jobs opportunities generated. This contributed to 52.3% of Selangor total investments in 2020.
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Approved Manufacturing Projects in Selangor by Industry 2020

* Top 10 Approved Manufacturing Projects in Selangor by Industry 2020.
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Selangor as a Golden 
Investment Destination

Essentially Selangor’s excellence in economy can be mapped into four fundamental factors of geography, economy, infrastructure and human 
capital. Geographically speaking Selangor is a prime investment destination due to its strategic central location in Asia while being free from 
major natural disasters. The state’s economy has also been consistently impressive with its latest contribution to the Malaysian GDP reaching 
24.3% in 2020 and with the state’s growth rate average of 5.35% for the past decade. Infrastructurally speaking Selangor is abundant in 
mature infrastructure with Port Klang, the 2nd largest seaport in ASEAN and 2 major airports nestled near the vicinity of world class cities and 
towns. It also has an impressive human capital of over 6 million population with 98.7% literacy rate and being able to produce as many as 
60,000 graduates per annum.

The state is also actively engaged in numerous strategic economic 
endeavors that are aimed to give its economy an edge. One of such 
effort is significant investment in boosting ICT and IR 4.0 components 
in the industries. The objective of this initiative is to nurture a vigorous 
high-tech and business friendly ecosystem that would eventually help 
Selangor to realise its aspired vision of becoming a visionary Smart 
State. Other notable initiatives include the world-renown Selangor 
International Business Summit (SIBS) that has been a major platform 
for business matching and exploration in ASEAN and the newly 
formed Selangor Darul Ehsan Aerospace Industry Coordination 
Office (S-DAICO) that would allow a more strategic and insightful 
expansions in the aerospace industry.

In a long run, Selangor has been a consistent golden investment 
destination as it has always exceeded Malaysia’s GDP growth in the 
past decade and in 2020 while Malaysia suffered -5.6% contraction of 
GDP, Selangor managed to reduce its loss to -5.3% a rate lower than 
the nation’s loss. With the state already looking forward to rebound off 
the pandemic in a post-pandemic economic climate, Selangor strives to 
remain a world class investment destination in ASEAN. 
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The quintessential goal for Selangor is to become a globally-renowned 
trading epicentre. This aspiration is based on the momentum the state 
has gained over the decades in becoming first, the Golden State of 
Malaysia, and now an ASEAN economic powerhouse. Selangor’s 
main approach to the goal is by using two fundamental stratagems of 
first, fully harnessing the state’s natural and infrastructural advantages 
and secondly, by intelligently completing such advantages with 
dynamic and proactive initiatives and programmes.

The first method Selangor has positioned its niche is by fully harnessing 
the state’s natural and infrastructural advantages. Naturally Selangor 
is a highly strategic location with its proximity to the Straits of 
Malacca giving it great accessibility container and freight ships 
while its geographical location allows connectivity to two-thirds of 
the population via less than 8 hours of flight. This is added with the 
nonexistence of natural disasters, making any investments here much 
more stable. The state is also the most populous one in Malaysia with 
nearly perfect literacy rate and impressive production of graduates 
per annum. These factors allow Selangor to have a dynamic and 
sustainable human capital. These advantages make Selangor a 
lucrative and desirable investment destination.
 
These natural and infrastructural advantages however would not be 
sufficient in making Selangor a global trading epicentre. Through 
Invest Selangor Berhad or ISB, numerous initiatives and progammes 

The Way Selangor Position its Niche

have been done to amplify and compliment the natural and 
infrastructural advantages the state already has. In an effort to make 
Selangor the best business-friendly investment destination in South 
East Asia, the Smart Selangor Vision was launched in 2016 to make 
Selangor as ASEAN’s most livable Smart State by 2025. Similarly, 
ISB has been engaged in business and trading missions and initiatives 
in helping global investors find the right business matches by hosting 
the Selangor International Business Summit (SIBS). 

The state’s economic engine is also driven by the five main clusters to 
better facilitate and nurture businesses and investments in different sectors 
and industries. Through the five clusters, numerous milestones of economic 
improvement have been achieved like the development of the Selangor 
Bio Bay, the creation of Selangor Information Technology & E-Commerce 
Council (SITEC) and the formation of Selangor Darul Ehsan International 
Aerospace Industry Coordination Office (S-DAICO) among many others. 
The main aim of these strategic initiatives are to compliment the advantages 
that the state naturally and infrastructurally possess. 

This two-pronged approach essentially underlines and propels 
Selangor’s dynamic and vibrant effort to fulfil the goal of becoming 
a globally recognised trading epicentre.
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Achievements in Making Selangor the 
Gateway to this Region

The testaments that show Selangor has become a gateway to the 
ASEAN region can be seen in the investments and numerous mega 
projects that have been successfully launched in the state. 

Establishments of multinational corporations (MNCs) operations like 
Daikin, Panasonic and Spirit Aerosystems in the state are one of the 
evidences of Selangor’s appeal towards global investors that are 
looking to invest within the ASEAN region. Mitsuo Honda, Senior 
Gene ral Manager of Daikin Malaysia Sdn Bhd for example testified 
that connections with global chain supply, presence of many MNCs 
and world-class infrastructures are the main reasons for Daikin to 
establish their operations in Malaysia.

Toyokatsu Okamoto, Managing Director of Panasonic Manufacturing 
Malaysia Bhd on the other hand noted that Panasonic has been in 
Selangor for over 50 years and began its operations due to the 
strategic location of the state but the improvement of infrastructures 
and economic climate encouraged Panasonic to remain invested in 
Selangor. Datuk Zulkarnain Mohamed, Senior Operations Director 
of Spirit AeroSystems Malaysia Sdn Bhd. also mentioned that Spirit 
Aerospace (one of the world’s largest manufacturers of aerostructures) 
had decided to establish a foothold in Asia in 2007 and had chosen 
Selangor as its base operations due to the mature infrastructure as 
well as the dynamic workforce available in the state. 
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On top of these personal testimonies, several mega investment 
projects have also marked Selangor’s excellence in becoming 
an ASEAN gateway to investment. The most recent and notable 
achievement is IKEA’s development of its 3rd world’s largest 
regional distributor and chain supply centre in Pulau Indah worth 
RM908 million. While the completion of the centre is estimated 
to be done in 2020, agreement on expansion of the preexisting 
warehouse has already been signed. Similarly, Roland, the world 
renown musical instrument manufacturing company, established 
its Principal Hub base for Roland’s regional and global business 
functions in Port Klang, Selangor. In automobile, Toyota Motor 

Corp has chosen Selangor as the location of its South East Asian 
distribution centre while Volvo chose Shah Alam (one of the main 
investment locations in Selangor) as the location of its East Pacific 
distribution centre. 

The various testaments and established investments show that 
Selangor has prominently developed in various aspects with its main 
aspiration is to become a major destination and gateway into the 
ASEAN region. 
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Malaysia's Approved Investments in the Food 
Processing and Beverage Industry in 2020

Domestic vs Foreign Investments

Expansion/Diversi�cation vs New Projects

Employment Opportunities

111 Projects Were Approved

RM3.2 bil
63% RM5.1 bil

Total

Domestic
Investments 

RM1.9 bil
37%

Foreign
Investments

New Projects 
Approved63

Total job 
opportunities5,397

bil Total investments
RM5.1 bil 

Expansion/
Diversi�cation Projects48

The Malaysian Food & Beverage Manufacturing Sector is one of 
the fastest growing economic segments in Malaysia within the 
past decade. 

In 2020, the food and beverage industry collected a total of RM5.1 
billion worth of investments with 63% of the investment (RM3.2 billion) 
coming from domestic investments while 37% of it (RM1.9 billion) 
coming from foreign investments. As many as 111 projects were 
approved with 5,397 employment opportunities generated. 

A big portion of the food and beverage sector came from food 
manufacturing industries that garnered RM3.29 billion worth of 
investment which created 4,846 job opportunities in 2020. This is a 
slight decrease from 2019 when 3.8 billion worth of investment with 
5,065 job opportunities created. 

The decrease in food manufacturing industry however does not 
reflect the total performance of the food processing and beverage 
sector in 2020. While in 2019 the food processing and beverage 
projects were clocked at RM3.4 billion, in 2020 it creased massively 
by 58.82% with an increment of nearly RM2 billion. 

Another positive take on the sector’s performance is that both the 
Direct Domestic Investment (DDI) as well as the Foreign Direct 
Investment (FDI) increased as compared to 2019. DDI makes up 
63% of the total investment at RM3.2 billion while the FDI managed 
to receive RM1.9 billion with both exceeding 2019 performance by 
RM600 million and RM1.1 billion respectively.

Food & Beverages Manufacturing Cluster
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SELANGOR AS THE FOOD AND BEVERAGE 
MANUFACTURING FRONTIER

In the midst of fighting the pandemic economic disruption, 
Selangor’s food and beverage industries exceptionally soared 
into new heights. Notching the highest year-on-year growth 
among all clusters, the food and beverage cluster reached 
RM1.88 billion in value with an increase of 28.77% as 
compared to RM1.46 billion in 2019. A total of 46 projects 
were secured creating 2,341 job opportunities. 

Food manufacturing industry specifically collected RM1.53 
billion investment as compared to 2019’s RM1.23 billion while 
the beverage and tobacco industry collected RM348 million 
as compared to 2019’s RM233 million. These figures show 
that the sector as whole is progressing collectively and in a 
balanced manner. 

The tremendous growth is affiliated to the food and beverage 
industry’s raving success in the virtual Selangor International Expo 
(SIE) and Selangor ASEAN Business Conference (SABC) under the 
Selangor International Business Summit (SIBS) 2020. The virtual 
platform has opened up inter-nations prospects as the vibrant and 
attractive food culture in Malaysia became more visible with the 
online summit. 286 exhibitors from 12 countries participated in 
the virtual Selangor International Expo (SIE) 2020 with as many 
as 76 buyers from 24 countries also involved in the expo. 

Selangor’s Food Manufacturing Industry 2020

Number 
of Projects 41

Potential 
Employment 2,015

Domestic 
Investments

Foreign 
Investments

Total 
Investments

RM1.02 bil

RM508 mil

RM1.53 bil

RM

$

Selangor’s Beverage and Others Industry 2020

Number 
of Projects 5

Potential 
Employment 326

Domestic 
Investments

Foreign 
Investments

Total 
Investments

RM343 mil

RM5.17 mil

RM348 mil

RM

$

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

RM1,880,262,771 
NUMBER OF PROJECTS

46 
POTENTIAL EMPLOYMENT

2,341
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The Selangor State Government established Selangor Information 
Technology and E-Commerce (SITEC) under the secretariat of Invest 
Selangor Berhad and it is currently chaired by Selangor State 
Executive Councillor for Industry and Trade (Chairman of Standing 
Committees for Investment, Industry & Commerce and Small & 
Medium Enterprises (SME)), Y.B. Dato’ Teng Chang Khim. The 
management and operation team of SDCC on the other hand is 
headed by SITEC Chief Executive, Mr. Yong Kai Ping. SITEC functions 
to develop Selangor as a regional trading hub for e-Commerce and 
aims to vitalise the startup ecosystem by facilitating and coordinating 
the economy of Selangor SMEs in penetrating the global market.

 

Electrical and Electronics Cluster

A shared vision between SITEC and Selangor transpired into 
its establishment as an elemental digital stakeholder and 
player through various facilitative initiatives, including strategic 
partnerships forged within various tech, e-commerce, and startup 
ecosystems locally and overseas. 

In a nutshell, SITEC has initiated many transformative programmes. 
Some of the examples include the facilitation of SMEs’ transition to 
e-commerce through Online 100 and Brands 100 programmes, 
educational e-commerce classes in multiple languages, Selangor 
Accelerator Program (SAP), Pitch@Selangor series and Smart City 
Convention. These efforts have been going strong since SITEC’s 
initial conception in 2015.

The nurturing of young startups is also vibrantly done by SITEC via 
SDCC or Selangor Digital Creative Centre, a 11,000 sq ft co-working 
space in i-City, Shah Alam. This emphasis on E&E nurturing is also 
highlighted by Alibaba C2C marketplace Taobao that recognised 
SITEC as a Malaysian training partner in 2018. Accolades such as 
the Digital Hub Status and Digital Xccelerator centre (DX) of MDEC 
were received by SITEC as a recognition of its contributions in 
catalysing the E&E sector in Selangor.

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

RM4,240,024,788
NUMBER OF PROJECTS

34
POTENTIAL EMPLOYMENT

3,269
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Selangor Information Technology and E-Commerce Council (SITEC) Member List 2020

SITEC’s PROGRAMMES AND ACTIVITIES 2020

As a reaction to the pandemic, SITEC shifted many of its activities and programmes to digital platforms. The transition into a virtual mode 
was however a seamless one, as Selangor has always geared towards digitisation with proper infrastructure and digital cultural readiness 
already in place. This has allowed SITEC to continue aiding the E&E business community at all levels through numerous upskilling programmes, 
nurturing of talents and SME-friendly initiatives.  
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TRIP TO SILICON VALLEY

Winners of the Pitch@Selangor 2019 had been given the reward 
of a fully-funded trip to Silicon Valley, San Francisco in February 
2020. The trip was to allow the winners to look for potential investors 
and mentors. Other than pitching for funding and networking, the 
participants gained valuable exposure to the latest technological 
advancements and explored business opportunities in the United 
States. The trip included visits to Stanford University, Startup Grind 
Global Conference 2020, The Hive (VC) and Amazon Web 
Services. New ideas and frontiers on the digital economy ecosystem, 
venture capital and virtual entrepreneurship were learned, giving the 
delegation immense experience.  

SITEC ACADEMY 
(E-COMMERCE CLASSES)

A longstanding effort by Selangor in assisting SMEs’ transition into 
the digital marketplace is reflected by SITEC through its E-Commerce 
Classes. Offered in Bahasa Malaysia, English and Mandarin, the 
classes consist of three main modules of introduction to e-commerce; 
e-commerce process; and online marketing that are offered from 
beginning to advanced levels. Throughout 2020, 6 physical 
e-commerce classes were conducted prior to the Movement Control 
Order (MCO) between January to April and 9 more online sessions 
between May to July were conducted, totalling to 15 e-commerce 
classes altogether. On average, 120 participants attended the 
physical classes while 220 attended the online classes.

To cater to more experienced participants, SITEC also hosted the 
Digital Marketing Advanced Classes 2020. Centred around 
the theme of “Level up your digital marketing skill to grow your 
business”, the advanced classes consisted of two full days of courses 
that were designed to help the participants to improve efficiency and 
conversion of sales; upskill talent to meet market demands; and grow 
their business in general. 
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JELAJAH USAHAWAN DIGITAL SELANGOR

Transforming the e-commerce classes into an outreach programme in 
helping traditional brick and mortar micro SMEs, the Jelajah Usahawan 
Digital Selangor brings selected local entrepreneurs into an experiential 
journey in a quest to gain insights and experience in the digital business.

As an initiative by the Selangor government, the programme is 
aimed specifically for entrepreneurs from second-tier cities to give 
underserved communities a better chance to participate in the 
digital economy. 

The programme is done in the form of onsite events and visits 
where the contents of the e-commerce classes are practically taught 
and demonstrated to the participants, giving them more hands-on 
exposure and direct knowledge from established digital entities. 

The content of the programme is also specifically catered to 
local businesses’ needs, touching on key areas like the ins and 
outs of e-commerce marketplace, crucial knowledge about 
digital marketing and mastering the many payment platforms 
and e-wallets. This allows the participants to be equipped with 
ample digitisation and e-commerce skills in their bid to become 
competitive and successful businesses.
 
While the programme was initially planned to be conducted in five 
different districts in Selangor, due to the Movement Control Order 
(MCO), the programme was only able to be held in Bangi, Klang 
and Ampang, beginning from February until September 2020. Met 
with fantastic response and reception, the programme managed 
to benefit more than 600 participants. Due to the overwhelming 
demand, a virtual series of the Jelajah programme was also held in 
December 2020.

SELANGOR ACCELERATOR PROGRAMME

The Selangor Accelerator Programme (SAP) is another proactive effort 
by the State of Selangor in engaging startup businesses. It is specifically 
targeted for startups at the initial development of their businesses that 
have not applied for Series A funding. The SAP comes in the form of a 
four-month structured programme that focuses on building fundamental 
strengths for businesses by hosting workshops and knowledge sharing 
sessions with mentors, allowing the selected mentors to give advice 
and impart their knowledge and expertise. Essentially, the workshop’s 
ultimate goal is to bolster the startup teams’ generic skills and pitching 
mastery, on top of polishing their brands and products. 

The programme culminates into a final demo day, an event where 
they will be pitching and showcasing their businesses, products and 
services as a practical preparation to become investor-ready. On top 
of that, the SAP also gives the participants opportunities to pitch for 
overseas networking and going for study visits in gaining industry-
based exposure.
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SELANGOR SMART CITY AND 
DIGITAL ECONOMY CONVENTION 2020

In recent years, the Selangor Smart City and Digital Economy 
Convention has fast become one of the prominent smart city and 
digital economy conventions in South East Asia. The fifth installment 
of the convention was given the theme “How SMEs Can Thrive in the 
Battle of Digital Transformation?” and was organised virtually due to 
the COVID-19 pandemic. 

In spite of having to host the convention online, the convention was 
a success, garnering participations and registrations from 1,222 
attendees. The one-day conference contained six panel discussions 
and received 14,583 views in total. 

PITCH@SELANGOR SERIES 2020

As a dynamic and authentic effort to improve business foundations, 
pitching programmes have been conducted and hosted by SITEC. 
This also includes the participants of the Selangor Accelerator 
Programme (SAP) who were given opportunities to present their 
products, services and businesses in a pitching demo day event. 

The Pitch@Selangor 2nd series was conducted on 30th of June 
2020. Pitch@Selangor 3: SAP Demo Day that was organised on 6th 
of September 2020 on the other hand, was specifically catered for 
the SAP participants.

27 participants of the SAP took part in the demo day with the 
businesses involved in the event coming from different backgrounds 
and industries. The participants’ four-month training was put to the 
test as they tried to pitch for their products and services using the 
knowledge they have gained from the SAP programme.
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TOP E-COMMERCE MERCHANT 
AWARDS 2020 

As an effort to reward prolific and outstanding homegrown 
e-merchants in Selangor, an illustrious reward called the Top 
E-Commerce Merchant Awards has been created by the state of 
Selangor. While its main objective is to give recognition to high-
achieving e-merchants, merchants who join the application for the 
awards are known to get recognition and networking opportunities 
as well. 

In 2020, the criteria needed to be shortlisted included having 
completed an average of 100 orders or RM25,000 sales in a 
month. Five core areas of products, platform, visibility & promotion, 
business potential, and sales or order volume were used as the main 
judging factors. 

2020 saw as many as 162 submissions for the awards with 123 
submissions being shortlisted. This marked a 20% increase of participation 
as compared to 2019 where 128 submissions were received with 99 
participants being shortlisted.

SELANGOR E-BAZAR CAMPAIGNS

The first E-Bazar campaign was held from May 4 to July 4 as a 
collaboration with e-commerce platform Shopee. With the intention 
to assist Selangor SMEs and micro SMEs whose businesses were 
disrupted by the pandemic, a total of RM1 million worth of Shopee 
vouchers were supplied by the Selangor government to the merchants. 

The effort resulted in nearly 12 times worth of Return of Investment 
(ROI) with the participating merchants generating a direct revenue of 
RM11.7 million. The ripple effects of the initiative is also observed 
by Selangor research and market findings giving RM341.5 million 
worth of collateral revenues to the SMEs. 

The resounding success of the first E-Bazar campaign prompted the 
state government to the second series of the campaign – the Selangor 
E-Bazar 11.11 – that was held from 26 October to 15 December 
2020 in conjunction with the Singles Day Mega Sales. 

This time, two e-commerce platforms were involved, with Shopee 
returning and Lazada joining to provide a bigger scale of 
marketplace space. As much as RM2 million vouchers were provided 
and the merchants generated a direct avenue of RM32.06 million 
and created a ripple effect revenue of RM1.04 billion.  

This marked a 274% increase of direct sales and a 307% increase 
in ripple effect that greatly benefited the Selangor economy. 
Additionally, the campaign also onboarded 26,744 new merchants 
(275%) more than the expected target of 10,000, bringing the total 
of e-merchants in the state to 73,791. 
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In total, as many as 100 e-commerce mobile apps or websites 
were successfully created and operated in 2020 with the platforms 
collecting a total of 40,000 merchant orders worth RM15 million. 
While more apps and websites were created in 2019 (125 apps/
websites), the number of orders and transaction worth both surpassed 
2019 numbers, showing an improvement of quality in the created 
e-commerce apps and websites.

ONLINE 100, BRANDS 100 INITIATIVES

Two other initiatives by the state of Selangor to assist brick and 
mortar SMEs and micro SMEs are the Online 100 and Brands 
100 programmes. By providing free e-commerce platforms and by 
assisting the SMEs and micro SMEs to develop their own e-commerce 
websites with shopping cart and payment gateway features, the 
two programmes had greatly improved the SMEs and micro SMEs’ 
transition from conventional into the digital economy. 

Total Submission

New Shortlisted

Online Sales Contest Amount - Sales

Online Sales Contest Amount - Orders

Sponsor

Prize Pool Amount

128

99

RM13 Million

117,115

DHL eCommerce & Second CRM

RM25,000

162

123

RM36 Million

264,284

Af�n Bank Berhad

RM40,500

Year 20202019

Statistics for Top E-Commerce Merchant Awards 2020

Source: SITEC Annual Report 2019/2020
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THE SME ACCELERATOR PROGRAMME

SITEC’s recognition in the Digital Hub and Digital Xccelerator 
Awards has allowed it to be entrusted by MDEC to organise and 
implement the National SME Accelerator Programme. Delivered 
in a five-month structure, the national programme’s main aim is to 
smoothen companies’ journey into the world of digital economy 
through a systematic digitalisation approach. 

A total of 6 workshops were conducted spanning between October 
2020 until March 2021 with four main themes of design thinking, 
Lean Business Canvas, digital solutions, and funding being the main 
content of the events. 

A total Gross Merchandise Value (GMV) of RM45.3 million were 
perceived to have stemmed from the programme with a resounding 
84% shortlisted profiles coming from the state of Selangor.

SITEC's Achievements 2015-2020

SDCC – awarded Digital Hub status 

by

and
SITEC – Recognised as Digital 

Xccelerator (DX) Centre

Gross Merchandise 
Value (GMV)

Economic Impact

RM334.7  

classes 
(2015-2020)99

Online 100, Brands 100

E-Commerce Classes

merchants
trained

Total 
Merchant GMV

RM65  mil 
2020
GMV

RM15  mil 650

12
Major E-Commerce 
Events Organised

5

73,791
1,175

Smart City Events 
Organised

Total 
E-Merchants

Apps 
Created
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MOVING INTO NEW HORIZONS

The transport equipment cluster of Selangor has received a flood of 
more than RM31.43 billion that enabled nearly 80,000 employment 
opportunities over the past three decades. The cluster encompassing 
the automotive, aerospace, and maritime sectors, plays a sizeable 
role in the state’s growth. 

A huge factor that allows the Transport and Equipment to flourish 
is the geographical and infrastructural advantages that Selangor 
possess. Geographically placed in the central region of Malaysia 
with a coastal boarder, Selangor is Malaysia’s main port entry point 
with two significant airports and the largest national seaport. 

Strategic national programs such as the transformation of Subang 
International Airport into a regional aerospace Maintenance, Repair 
and Overhaul (MRO) hub, and formation of an Aerospace Malaysia 
Innovation Centre for aerospace research and technology also 
increased the significance of the state as an aerospace hub. 

An impressive 62% of the over 200 aerospace-related companies 
in Malaysia are based in Selangor. Meanwhile, 38% of automotive 
manufacturing and assembly plants and 26% of Malaysian maritime-
related companies are nestled in the state respectively.

Transport and Equipment Cluster

THE MALAYSIAN AEROSPACE INDUSTRY

In 1997, The National Aerospace Blueprint was drafted with the 
transformation of Malaysia into a dynamic regional and international 
aerospace hub in mind. The aerospace industry had become a 
highly valuable sector since then, progressing at an average of 5.0 
per cent per annum over the past ten years. 

In 2020, the industry is estimated to have generated an annual 
revenue between RM12.97 billion – RM11.35 billion with a drop 
of 20% - 30% as compared to 2019’s RM16.22 billion. This is 
attributed to the halting of the aerospace industry that was paralysed 
due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. 

Experts and government officials however have remained optimistic 
that the Second Malaysia Aerospace Industry Blueprint 2030’s target 
would still be achieved. The second blueprint estimated the Malaysia 
aerospace industry profit from RM55.2 billion of annual revenue 
(RM20.4 billion for MRO, RM21.2 billion for aero-manufacturing 
and RM13.6 billion for engineering and designing services) and 
generate 32,000 high-income jobs.

In Selangor, the transport and equipment cluster is one of Selangor’s 
prized industrial pillars. It collected a combined total investment value 
of RM1.15 billion in 2020 as compared to RM1.008 billion in 2019, 
marking a 14.4% increment. The cluster also generated 2,126 
employment opportunities that came from 34 approved projects. 
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Essentially, Selangor had focused its activities in the three sub-industries 
of Automotive, Maritime and Aerospace within the transport and 
equipment cluster. The aerospace industry however is the gem of the 
Transport and Equipment cluster as over 62% of Malaysia’s aerospace-
related companies situated their businesses in Selangor, establishing the 
state as the central hub for aerospace in the ASEAN region. The state 
looks forward to further expanding the industry in the upcoming future 
with three of Malaysia’s most prominent aerospace, the 3S located in 
Sepang, Serendah and Subang. 

SELANGOR AEROSPACE COUNCIL

The Selangor Aerospace Council formed in 2016 is made of experts 
and key players of the aerospace industry namely academicians, 
industry players, federal officials, and representatives of relevant 
government bodies and authorities in a pursuit to steer the aerospace 
industry into a dynamic future.

The council is led by Y.A.B. Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato’ 
Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor) in its active 
effort to vitalise aerospace industry development through expert 
opinions, advises and secondary assistance to secure the execution 
of aerospace projects and programmes in the state. 

The council holds true to the Selangor State Government’s initiatives 
to ensure Malaysia’s position as one of the main three regional 
aerospace centres by working closely with the federal government 
and its agencies.

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

RM1,153,307,329
NUMBER OF PROJECTS

34
POTENTIAL EMPLOYMENT

2,126
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Selangor Aerospace Council Members List 2020

1.    Y.A.B. DATO’ SERI AMIRUDIN BIN SHARI
Chairman
Dato’ Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor)

11.  PROF. MADYA TS. DR. RAJA MOHD TARIQI 
       BIN RAJA LOPE AHMAD

Director, Centre of Research and Industrial Linkages 
(CRIL), Universiti Selangor

2.    Y.B. DATO’ TENG CHANG KHIM
Selangor State Executive Councillor for Industry and Trade,
(Chairman of Standing Committees for Investment, Industry 
& Commerce and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME)

12.  MR. SARAVANA KUMAR
Business Development Manager, Malaysia Airports 
Holdings Berhad (MAHB)

3.    Y.BHG. DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN HJ. IDRIS
Chief Executive Of�cer, Invest Selangor Berhad

13.  MR. NAGUIB MOHD NOOR
President, Malaysia Aerospace Industry 
Association (MAIA)

4.    MDM. KRISTIN SHAMINI A/P NEDUNCHELIAN
Head Assistant Director of Macro and Privatisation, 
State Economic Planning Unit (UPEN)

14.  Y.BRS. DR. LIEW KAN ERN
Chief Executive Of�cer, Aerospace Malaysia 
Innovation Centre (AMIC)

5.    MR. STIEN VAN LUTAM
Deputy Secretary of Air Transport Unit, 
Ministry of Transport Malaysia 

15.  MR. AHMAD KAMSUL RAZALI
Deputy Head of Engineering, Air Asia

6.    Y.BRS. DR. SHAMSAINI BINTI SHAMSUDDIN

Director, Selangor Town and Country Planning 
Department (JPBD)

16.  MR. CHEE WERN WYE

Global Affairs and Government Relations Manager, 
Air Asia

7.    Y.BRS. PROF. TS. SHAMSUL KAMAR 
       ABU SAMAH

Head of National Aerospace Industry Coordinating
Of�ce (NAICO)

17.  Y.BHG. DATUK ZULKARNAIN MOHAMED

Operation Director, Spirit Aerosystems Malaysia

8.    MDM. YUSLINAWATI MOHD YUSOF

Director, Logistic and Transportation Section, Malaysia 
External Trade Development Corporation (MATRADE)

18.  MR. EKE NAZRI RAHIM

Head Airline Engineering, Malaysia Airlines 
Berhad (MAB)

9.    MR. ZAHIRUL ISHAK
Director, Transportation Technology Division, 
Malaysian Investment Development Authority (MIDA)

10.   Y.BHG. DATUK DR. MOHD YUSOFF SULAIMAN
President & Chief Executive Of�cer, Malaysian Industry 
Government Group for High Technology (MIGHT)

19.  Y.BHG. DATO’ EDRON HAYATA AHMAD
Executive Director, AIROD Sdn. Bhd.

20.  Y.BHG. BRIG. GEN. (RTD.) DATO’ ABDUL  
       RAHIM ABDUL RAHMAN

Senior Executive Director, AIROD Sdn. Bhd.

21.  Y.BHG. DATO’ NONEE ASHIRIN 
        DATO’ MOHD RADZI

Chairman, Global Turbine Asia
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SELANGOR AEROSPACE ACTION 
PLAN 2020 - 2030

The implementation of the Second Malaysia Aerospace 
Blueprint 2030 had been welcomed and embraced by the 
Selangor State Government. The Selangor Aerospace Council 
was set up to dynamise progress of Selangor’s aerospace 
cluster in spirit of the blueprint. 

Prominent figures and experts within the local as well as international 
aerospace field include manufacturers, policy makers, academicians, 
researchers, federal agencies, and representatives from relevant 
ministries became part of the council. The council has revised the 
Selangor Aerospace Action Plan (SAAP) in 2019 and published 
the Selangor Aerospace Action Plan (SAAP) 2020 – 2030 in its 
stead. The action plan targets seven areas specifically infrastructure, 
regulations, market access, incentive, funding, education, and 
training. 30 unique action items encompassing several sectors 
intending to progress the state’s aerospace industry and reimagine 
the future of Malaysian aerospace are included in the action plan.
 
Seven key challenges were addressed in the plan, including human 
resource shortages and slow growth of the MRO sector. The SAAP 
2020 - 2030 town hall held on the 25th February 2019 highlighted 
plans to strategically grow its aerospace industry. The 3S aerospace 
hubs - Sepang, Serendah and Subang - will be maximised alongside 
relocation of operations by global aerospace players. Since 
Selangor does not have the capability of a large operator to carry 
out multiple services, the MRO segment valued at RM6.2 billion in 
total is paramount in strengthening the state’s aerospace industry and 
overcoming such shortcoming.

S-DAICO (SELANGOR DARUL 
EHSAN AEROSPACE INDUSTRY 
COORDINATION OFFICE)

Selangor’s latest commitment in allowing the Selangor aerospace 
industry to soar into new heights is manifested in the formation 
of the Selangor Darul Ehsan Aerospace Industry Coordination 
Office or S-DAICO, a dedicated division on aerospace in Invest 
Selangor Berhad.

With the aerospace and aviation sector as well as its sub-clusters in 
mind, the S-DAICO is designated as a one-stop aerospace centre that 
becomes the mediator between aerospace businesses, investors and 
companies and the local government, bodies and other regulators. 
The S-DAICO is also responsible in coordinating, executing, 
managing and overseeing aerospace and aviation activities that 
would improve the industry.
 
An important feature of the S-DAICO’s inception is the alignment 
of the office’s goals and aims with the Selangor Aerospace Action 
Plan 2020 – 2030. Many of S-DAICO’s activities and plans revolve 
around the action items that have been laid in three phases within 
the next decade. 

Strategically formulated projects and activities like exposure visits, 
networking initiatives with government agencies and authorities, 
promotional and marketing events and investor engagement 
programmes were conducted in alignment with the Selangor 
Aerospace Action Plan 2020 – 2030 with the aspiration to bolster 
Selangor’s aerospace and aviation industry.
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Selangor had long since been the master of the Life Sciences cluster. 
Historically, the cluster had also been one of the primary contributors 
of Selangor’s economic progress with a quarter of the state’s overall 
manufacturing GDP coming from the life sciences cluster. There are 
three prime focus areas in the life sciences cluster in Selangor, which 
are medical tourism, medical devices and pharmaceuticals.

In 2020, the life science cluster was the second highest contributor to 
Selangor’s economy with 8 projects approved at RM51,952 billion 
value of investment. It generated 93 job opportunities as well. The 
chemical sector also showed sustainable improvements of midstream 
and downstream supply networks, noting that a more favorable 
future for the cluster is fast approaching. 

The state’s economic feats in the life sciences cluster are proof of 
its flourishing pharmaceutical and BioNexus companies. Despite 
its smaller land size, Selangor hosts 37% of all pharmaceutical 
companies in Malaysia. In fact, an impressive 36% of BioNexus 
companies root its strongholds in the Golden State of Malaysia. The 
state is the home to headquarters of Pharmaniaga Manufacturing 
Berhad, GSK and Duopharma Biotech Berhad some of the biggest 
pharmaceutical companies in the nation.

Healthcare is another industry booming within the Life Sciences 
cluster. Malaysian healthcare industry is predicted to have a 
cumulative annual growth rate (CAGR) of 8.4 per cent for the 
past seven years by Frost & Sullivan. The industry’s value slingshot 
from RM7.0 billion in 2012 to RM11.3 billion in 2018. Taking this 
booming growth as a call to action, Selangor strives to become one 
of Malaysia’s leading healthcare industry’s locations.

Selangor is a choice destination for medical tourists and investors in 
life science because of its well-backed infrastructure, a well-educated 
workforce and proximity to the nation’s capital Kuala Lumpur as well as 
administrative capital, Putrajaya. As of 2016, more than ¼ (56 in total) 
of all private hospitals in Malaysia were operating in Selangor. Citing 
affordability and cost effectiveness without compromising quality, the 
medical tourists coming to Malaysia come from Philippines, Singapore, 
United Kingdom, China and Indonesia. The MHTC has expected that by 
2020, Malaysia would receive 1.5 million medical tourists that would 
contribute RM2.8 billion worth of tourism revenue.

Another major industry that is gaining momentum in the life sciences 
cluster is the medical devices industry. Some of the major global 
manufacturers and exporters of medical equipment like medical gloves 
and catheters are operating in Selangor with the industry fast evolving 
into a high value industry with more and more technologically advanced 
medical products being produced in the state.

In pharmaceutical, numerous globally renown pharmaceutical 
companies like Roche, AstraZeneca, Johnson & Johnson, 
Pharmaniaga Group and GlaxoSmithKline have chosen Selangor as 
the location for their main manufacturing and distribution operations. 
Government initiatives like the Pharmaceutical Investment Advisory 
Panel (PharmIAP) established by MIDA had given appeal to investors 
to establish their pharmaceutical foothold in the state of Selangor.

Life Sciences Cluster
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SELANGOR BIO COUNCIL

The Selangor Bio Council set by the Selangor state government 
comprises of elite advisory team consisting of experts and industry 
professionals. Y.B. Dato’ Teng Chang Khim, Selangor State Executive 
Councillor for Industry and Trade (Chairman of Standing Committees 
for Investment, Industry & Commerce and Small & Medium 
Enterprise (SME)) chairs the Selangor Bio Council comprising of 
industry’s experts, key players, investors, government officials and 
a representative of local authorities monitors and steers the Selangor 
Bio Bay to its promising future.

The council strategically works alongside outstanding names in 
biotechnology to fulfill its vision. Invest Selangor Berhad plans to 
develop Selangor Biotechnology Action Plan as part of attracting 
existing and potential investors in order to further uplift the 
biotechnology sector in Selangor.

SELANGOR BIO BAY

In a further testament to Selangor’s commitment to biotechnology 
industry The Selangor Bio Bay project was initiated by Central 
Specturm (M) Sdn. Bhd. in 2017. It had since become the centre of 
biotechnological industry expansion in the state. 

The purposeful development of SBB as a high-tech platform aims to 
converge and accelerate the biotech industry in Selangor as well 
as Malaysia. SBB took inspiration from the globally renowned 
San Francisco Bay. It is to be developed in three phases over the 
years with an estimated gross development value of RM5.5 billion. 
It will become the first integrated bio bay of its kind in Asia upon 
completion. SBB will become Selangor’s premier Biotech Hub, 
housing a projected population of 40,000.

Strategic plans aimed at kickstarting the Selangor Bio Bay project 
into a future of excellence are outlined by the council with opinions 
from outstanding figures in biotechnology in mind. Over 1,325 
acres of land in cutting edge seafront development at The Pulau 
Indah Selangor Bio Bay is equipped with biotechnology centre 
infrastructures, residential areas, industrial, commercial zones as well 
as recreational parks. 

The three pillars of SBB master plan envisions sustainability, economic 
growth, and social enrichment. Therefore, SBB’s multifaceted master 
plan consists of research and development (R&D), commercial, 
residential, nature and recreational space. 

Also planned to be established at the bio bay is the Biotechnology 
Accelerator Centre (BAC), which is a top-notch R&D centre built 
to stimulate applied research and development of new medical 
interventions through collaboration among local and international 
scientific communities. In an age where the world is at war with a 
pandemic, this BAC is perceived to be a perfect haven for discoveries 
and development of anti-COVID biotechnological measures. 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

RM51,952,255
NUMBER OF PROJECTS

8
POTENTIAL EMPLOYMENT

93
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Machinery and Equipment Cluster

Selangor’s machinery and equipment in 2020 garnered RM243.51 
million worth of investment. The value was attributed to the 18 
approved projects that also had created 545 new employees. 

M&E contributed nearly RM9.9 billion worth of investments and created 
almost 35,000 jobs in Selangor over the last two decades. Its smaller 
numbers in contrast to other clusters did not stop it from playing a 
paramount assisting role in most manufacturing activities and a myriad 
of other industries such as O&G, automotive, agriculture, packaging, 
aerospace, E&E and others. In light, the products and expertise from 
M&E actually supports Malaysia’s stalwart national industries such as 
palm oil and O&G.

THE KEY COGWHEEL TO 
MALAYSIAN ECONOMY

The M&E cluster is heavily linked with the primary, manufacturing 
and services sectors. It is rudimentary in Malaysia’s economic and 
technological advancements. It is vital in providing technology 
needed for making innovative products combining electronics, 
advanced materials, and software. Malaysia’s capability in 
specialised processes manufacturing and automation equipment is 
recognised globally. There are 120 major industry players with the 
power of producing fully automated advanced handling systems 
based here. Internationally distinguished companies such as Walta 
Group, Vitrox, Visdynamics and SRM Integration were first instituted 
in Malaysia and still operates to this day.

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

RM243,510,285
NUMBER OF PROJECTS

18
POTENTIAL EMPLOYMENT

545
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A total of 93 M&E projects were approved in 2020, hatching 
an investment value of RM7.08 billion with 4,569 potential 
employments. Out of all the approved projects, 51 of the projects 
(amounted to RM3.09 billion) came from new investments while the 
other 42 approved projects stand for diversification or expansion 
projects worth RM3.99 billion. 

About RM4.76 billion or 67.2% of the total investment inflow is 
sourced mostly from foreign investors while the remaining 32.8% or 
RM2.32 billion comes from domestic investments. The M&E industry 
in Malaysia is expected to emerge from contract manufacturing to 
becoming involved as Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs). A 
supplemented investment in R&D, engineering design, innovation and 
system integration surges the value chain, establishing Malaysia’s 
global foothold.
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Trade and Invesment Missions

8 - 17 FEB

SAN FRANCISCO, UNITED STATES

The objectives of this mission were to promote Selangor as 
Malaysia’s Tech Hub and to attract investors with technology 
capabilities to Selangor.

Objective:

4 - 6 FEB

KOTA KINABALU, SABAH, MALAYSIA 

Promoting 2020 Selangor International Business Summit to 
potential exhibitors/buyers in Sabah.

Objective:

TRADE & INVESTMENT MISSION AND TECHNICAL VISIT 
TO SILICON VALLEY, SAN FRANCISCO, USA

2020 SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SUMMIT 
PROMOTIONAL MISSION TO SABAH

• •
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Trade and Investment Webinar

11 SEP

INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA 

Introduce the opportunities available in Selangor to Taiwan 
E&E manufacturers and related industry players.

Objective:

22 SEP

INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA 

To create awareness on the investment policy and business 
opportunities in Selangor.

Objective:

10 AUG

COPLACE 1, CYBERJAYA, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

A jointly organised program by Invest Selangor Berhad and 
Crescendo Worldwide India to deliver and relay the latest 
information to the industry’s stakeholders in India, particularly 
pertaining to the current opportunities and trends within the 
food and beverage industry in Selangor.

Objective:

22 SEP

INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA 

To create awareness on Digital Transformation for industries
to stay competent during pandemic.

Objective:

WEBINAR: MALAYSIA – TAIWAN SMART MANUFACTURING   
INITIATIVES & INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES

WEBINAR: HOW SELANGOR IS THRIVING AS THE ASEAN 
BUSINESS HUB IN THE AGE OF GLOBAL TRADE WAR

WEBINAR: INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD AND 
CRESCENDO WORLDWIDE

WEBINAR: BUILD BACK BETTER SELANGOR THROUGH 
SUSTAINABLE DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION 

• •

• •
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Investment Engagement Programmes

“MOA SIGNING” BETWEEN INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD 
AND MALAYSIA GREENTECH MALAYSIA IN CONJUNCTION 
OF DUBAI EXPO 2020

22 JAN

INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA 

Memorandum of Agreement (MoA) with Malaysia Green 
Technology Corp (GreenTech Malaysia) to introduce its strengths 
and capabilities as the gateway to ASEAN via its participation 
in the World Expo Dubai 2020 under the Malaysia Pavilion.

Objective:

SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SUMMIT 2020 
SOFT LAUNCH

BRIEFING AND SHARING ON SELANGOR DARUL EHSAN 
AEROSPACE INDUSTRY COORDINATION OFFICE (S-DAICO)

POCKET TALK PROGRAMME: SELANGOR FOOD & BEVERAGES 
INDUSTRY 2020

•

4 MAR

CONCORDE HOTEL SHAH ALAM, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

The Pocket Talk Programme was to update industry players on 
the facilities provided by the government.  

Objective:

•

4 MAR

CONCORDE HOTEL SHAH ALAM, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

The Selangor International Business Summit (SIBS) 2020 
scheduled from 14 - 17 October 2020 at the Kuala Lumpur 
Convention Centre (KLCC), Kuala Lumpur.

Objective:

•

18 MAY

BANGUNAN SULTAN SALAHUDDIN ABDUL AZIZ SHAH 
(SUK SELANGOR), SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA 

Invest Selangor Berhad announced its new division - Selangor 
Darul Ehsan Aerospace Industry Coordination Of ce (S-DAICO) 
and provided a brie�ng on the state’s Selangor Aerospace 
Action Plan 2020 – 2030 by Y.A.B. Dato’ Seri Amirudin Bin 
Shari, Chief Minister of Selangor.

Objective:

•
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1 JUL

INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA 

Updating latest facilities and incentives from the government to 
investors and stakeholders of transport, machinery and 
equipment industries.

Objective:

27 JUL

MALAYSIA AIRPORT HOLDINGS BERHAD, SEPANG, 
SELANGOR, MALAYSIA 

Courtesy visit to MAHB with the intention to disclose the 
company's current development.

Objective:

5 AUG

ZENITH HOTEL, PUTRAJAYA, MALAYSIA

Preparing SBAP to ensure the direction of industrial ecosystem 
in the sector of Biotechnology is the State of Selangor.

Objective:

21 JUL

BANGUNAN SULTAN SALAHUDDIN ABDUL AZIZ SHAH 
(SUK SELANGOR), SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA 

Receiving the courtesy visit by MAHB at the Y.A.B. Dato’ 
Menteri Besar Selangor’s Of�ce to receive information on the 
latest development of MAHB. 

Objective:

POCKET TALK PROGRAMME BY MIDA SELANGOR & INVEST 
SELANGOR: UPDATES FOR TRANSPORT, MACHINERY & 
EQUIPMENT INDUSTRY PLAYERS IN SELANGOR

COURTESY VISIT TO MALAYSIA AIRPORT HOLDINGS BERHAD 
(MAHB) SEPANG

SELANGOR BIOTECHNOLOGY ACTION PLAN 2020-2030 
STAKEHOLDERS WORKSHOP (SBAP)

COURTESY VISIT BY MALAYSIA AIRPORT HOLDINGS BERHAD 
(MAHB) TO Y.A.B. DATO’ MENTERI BESAR SLEANGOR’S OFFICE

• •

• •



01 02 03 04 05PERFORMANCE REVIEW66 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

6 - 8 AUG

IMPIANA HOTEL KULAI, JOHOR, MALAYSIA 

Introducing and exposing the job scope, functions as well as 
roles of investment of�cers.

Objective:

20 - 22 AUG

GRAND ION DELEMEN HOTEL, GENTING HIGHLAND, 
PAHANG, MALAYSIA 

Involving various technical department in giving insight 
and input for the MIP guidelines and incentives. 

Objective:

8 SEP

CONCORDE HOTEL, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Hosting a meet-up session with new members of Selangor 
Aerospace Council for 2020-2025. 

Objective:

13 AUG

CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF MALAYSIA, PUTRAJAYA, MALAYSIA

Courtesy visit to CAAM with the intention to discuss current 
developments on the aerospace industry.

Objective:

LAB ON SELANGOR LOCAL AUTHORITIES (PBT) 
ROLE EMPOWERMENT

LAB ON SELANGOR MIP LUNCHEON WITH NEW APPOINTED MEMBERS OF SELANGOR 
AEROSPACE COUNCIL 2020-2025

COURTESY VISIT TO CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF 
MALAYSIA (CAAM)

• •

•
•
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22 SEP

JEN PUTERI HARBOUR HOTEL, JOHOR, MALAYSIA 

To share Selangor investment landscape, way forward, 
initiatives and opportunities with the industry players in Johor.

Objective:

1 OCT

SHAH ALAM CONVENTION CENTRE (SACC), SHAH ALAM, 
SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

An initiative by the State Government of Selangor powered 
by Invest Selangor Berhad towards the digitalisation of 
businesses thus helping SMEs in Selangor in the adoption of 
Industry 4.0 technologies.

Objective:

5 OCT

UNIKL MIAT, SEPANG, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Courtesy visit to UniKL MIAT, Sepang to view the 
educational facilities and aerospace training at the institution.

Objective:

29 SEP

OLIVE TREE HOTEL, PENANG, MALAYSIA 

To share Selangor investment landscape, way forward, 
initiatives and opportunities with the industry players in Penang.

Objective:

SELANGOR INITIATIVES & OPPORTUNITIES, JOHOR

PROGRAM DIGITALISASI URUS TADBIR TENAGA 
KERJA (PRODUTK) FOR SMES IN SELANGOR

COURTESY VISIT TO UNIKL MIAT

SELANGOR INITIATIVES & OPPORTUNITIES, PENANG

• •

•
•

12 OCT

EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF KOREA IN MALAYSIA, 
KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

Courtesy visit in strengthening relations with
Korea while looking for potential business opportunities. 

Objective:

COURTESY VISIT TO EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC 
OF KOREA

•
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Virtual Selangor International 
Business Summit 2020

The Selangor International Business Summit (SIBS) is an annual 
business summit that gathers international and local buyers, exhibitors 
and trade partners in an effort to establish a mega global networking 
engagements with businesses communities worldwide. 

Coming a long way from its maiden edition in 2015, the SIBS has 
grown into one of the most anticipated business event by many 
eminent industry players. The reputation the summit gained greatly 
reflects Selangor’s aspiration and success in becoming the Gateway 
to ASEAN. 

2020 was an unprecedented year in which the SIBS was hosted 
virtually, making it the first of its kind in the world. While the 
initial intention was to overcome the COVID-19 pandemic, the 
virtualisation of the SIBS has made it more accessible than it has 
ever been. While digital transformation of events is often dreaded 
and deemed to be difficult, the success of the virtual summit remains 

as a testament of Selangor’s prominence as a leading practitioner 
of digital economy. The borderless virtual approach also inspires 
the theme of the summit, which was named “Tomorrow, Today” 
as it was held from 14th – 17th October 2020. All the favorite 
exhibitions and conferences returned with the summit containing 
virtual versions of Selangor International Expo, Selangor ASEAN 
Business Conference, Selangor International Halal Conference, 
and Selangor Smart City & Digital Economy Convention. 

In total, the virtual summit attracted a total of 177,974 digital audience 
from 54 different countries, a number that surpassed all the previous 
summits’ attendance. As many as 286 exhibitors, 76 buyers participated 
the vibrant summit with as many as 282 business matching worth RM1 
million made. The summit was also attracted heavy PR attention as a 
total of 725 total news were published about it and the PR value of the 
event reaching RM9.45 billion.
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VIRTUAL SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL 
EXPO (SIE) 2020 

The 2020 virtual edition of the Selangor International Expo continued 
the expo’s legacy in showcasing some of the region’s most amazing 
food and beverage industries players. From products, technology, 
science, service delivery and Halal components, a comprehensive 
breadth of the industries’ components were covered. 

Taking the virtual platform as a great advantage, the SIE utilised a 
specialised virtual business matching mechanism allowing direct 
interaction with high profile food and beverage brands possible.

Track Record

RM9,445,733.77

177,974
61,272 2,618

54
286

76
51

282

725

Total Digital 
Audience

Returning Visitors Registered Users

Participating
Countries

Exhibitors

Buyers

Speakers

Virtual Meetings

PR Value

Total News Published

CountriesNumber Exhibitors

Exhibitors By Countries

233

3

4

1

4

5

1

7

23

1

3

1

286

Malaysia

Japan

Taiwan

Spain

India

Philippines

New Zealand

Vietnam

Indonesia

Italy

Thailand

Singapore

TOTAL

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

286 Exhibitors 12 Countries
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Reception of the virtual SIE was highly encouraging, as the expo attracted 286 exhibitors from 12 different countries like Japan, Spain, New 
Zealand, Italy, Taiwan, India, and the Philippines among others. An astounding 81% (233) of the exhibitors were Malaysian participants while 
19% (53) were international exhibitors. 76 buyers from 24 countries also participated with 27.6% of the buyers originating from Malaysia.

Exhibitors Testimonies

“I think it’s a 
good initiative 

that gives us the 
opportunity to 
meet potential 
customers and 
make ourselves 

known…” 

Ms. Maria De La O 
Ubeda Rodriguez
K Salt

Ms. Irdanti
Rendang Crispy Uni Liza

“A unique 
experience, very 
different from an 

actual expo. Results 
are encouraging. 

Would recommend 
to others. Thank 

you, Invest 
Selangor!”

Mr. Zainal Nazam
Apa Cava Sdn Bhd

“Quite new to us 
doing this virtually 

but you made 
everything pleasant 

to navigate so 
that we can 

communicate to 
prospective buyers. 

Great job!”

Ms. Franda Raca
Aisha-Fil Foods Inc.

“This event is quite 
good and neatly 
organised. I hope 
things will quickly 
return to normal so 

that this business can 
be carried out in real 
terms, or face to face. 
Thank you for being 

included in this event, 
we are waiting for the 

next event”
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VIRTUAL SELANGOR SMART CITY & 
DIGITAL ECONOMY CONVENTION 
(SDEC) 2020 

The virtualisation of the SDEC 2020 reverberates with the convention 
that carried the theme of “How SME Can Thrive in the Battle of Digital 
Transformation?”.

Focusing on digital economies and its intricacies, the convention 
gathered global prominent speakers that shared their ideas, 
experiences and vision with the convention running from August until 
October of 2020. The SDEC gained a viewership of 307 users, and 
7,600 digital audience.

VIRTUAL SELANGOR ASEAN 
BUSINESS CONFERENCE 2020 

Like the SIE, the Selangor ASEAN Business Conference 2020 also 
expanded into the virtual platform but with the achievement of seamlessly 
connecting the attendees and speakers to one smooth event. 

Sticking true to its history, the conference continues its nature as 
a platform for knowledge sharing and networking opportunities 
through series of forums that brought together key economic figures 
from international frontiers, such as government delegations, 
high-profile business leaders, trade-related associations and 
international investors.

Taking the economic recovery from the pandemic seriously, the 
conference carried the theme of ASEAN: A Beacon Of Light In 
A Pandemic-Hit World Economy” as issues and plans to secure 
favorable future roadmaps to the region’s rich economy were 
thoroughly discussed. 

The Virtual SABC 2020 were held from 25th August 2020, to 15th 
December 2020, containing a series of four webinars that were 
made across the span of one month. The final session in December 
was themed “ASEAN’s Growing Economies: Maintaining Regional 
Prosperity Amidst Crises” and was moderated by Y.B. Dato’ Teng 
Chang Khim, Selangor State Executive Councillor for Industry 
and Trade, and Chairman of Standing Committees for Investment, 
Industry & Commerce and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME). 

This session saw an esteemed list of panellists, namely Japanese 
Ambassador to Malaysia, Hiroshi Oka, Australian High Commissioner 
to Malaysia, Andrew John Lech Goledzinowski and Singaporean 
High Commissioner to Malaysia, Vanu Gopala Menon, who shared 
their views on collaboration between Selangor with Japan, Australia 
and Singapore in light of the pandemic situation.

The other sessions also included respected and renown figures like 
Richard Record World Bank Group’s Lead Economist for Malaysia 
who moderated the webinar titled “ASEAN Rebound to Recovery”; 
Ambassador Michael W. Michalak, the Senior Vice President & 
Regional Managing Director of the US-ASEAN Business Council and 

David Rowbin, Director of ASEAN Economic Integration, Ministry of 
International Trade & Industry, Malaysia who were speakers to the session 
titled “Addressing World Economy in the Aftermath of a Pandemic”: and 
moderated by Smita Kuriakose, Senior Economist, World Bank Group - 
Finance, Competitiveness and Innovation (Malaysia).

The webinar series, as well as the main SABC full-day conference 
on 14th October 2020, attracted a total of 349 unique users and 
47,000 digital audience.
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Some of the panel discussions highlighted prominent issues pertaining 
to smart living and digital economy. One of these interesting panel 
discussions was “The Rise of Digital Payment: Is Cash Still King?” that 
was moderated by Yong Kai Ping, the Chief Executive of SITEC, and 
included panels like Yeoh Chen Chow, the Co-founder of Fave, Chan 
Kok Long, Co-Founder and Executice Director of i-Pay88 and Ricky Lew, 
the Vice President of Business Development, Green Packet. Another 
highly amusing topic was “Creating the Next Generation of Tech 
Talents”, which included panels like Dr. Sumitra Nair, Vice President of 
Digital Talent Development MDEC, Jeff Sandhu, Head of 42KL, FutureX 
Talent, and Howie Chang, Founder and CEO of Forward School. The 
session was moderated by Dr. Gopinath Rao, the CTO & Co-Founder 
of Favoriot Sdn. Bhd.

VIRTUAL SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL 
HALAL CONFERENCE (SIHC) 2020 

The state’s leading halal industry expo took to the digital platform, 
delivering a series of talks and forums with prominent industry 
figureheads. Among the topics deliberated were “Professional Talent in 
Halal Industry - Does the Supply Meet the Demands of The Industry?”, 
“Malaysia Halal Hub – Where Are We Now” as well as other important 
issues such as updating of latest industry standards and practices. The 
virtual conference recorded a total participation of up to 120 users and 
83,374 digital audience.

The SIHC 2020 also successfully hosted some highly interesting forums like 
the one titled “Malaysia Halal Hub – Where are We Now?” that included 
Dato’ Azman Shah Mohd Yusof – CEO of Northport (Malaysia) Bhd., 
and Hanisofian Alias the Vice President of Industry Development Division 
from Hala Development Corporation (HDC) as the panels. The forum was 
moderated by Zukarnine Shah Zainal Abidin, the CEO of Halal International 
Selangor (HIS). Other than forums, the SIHC 2020 also included talks that 
are highly relevant to the halal industry in Malaysia and the region like the 
one given by Prof. Ir. Dr. Sukoso, the Director General of Halal Product 
Assurance Body (BPJPH) titled “Halal Market Access: From Asia to Global”. 
Embracing the conference’s halal spirit, a Friday tazkirah on planning for 
halal income was also given by Ustaz Indera Shahril Mohd Shahid the 
Chairperson of the Baitumal MAIS.

Virtual SDEC

Virtual SIHC

7,600Digital 
Audience

Theme: How SME Can Thrive In The
Battle Of Digital Transformation?

15th October 2020

83,374

16th October 2020

Digital 
Audience
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25 AUG

selangorbusinesshub.my

This webinar intends to give a broad perspective regarding 
economy integration in ASEAN, solving current core issues in 
ASEAN Economic Community.

Objective:

14 OCT

selangorbusinesshub.my

Selangor launches �rst state-led virtual SIBS 2020 Launch 
Ceremony on 14 - 17 October.

Objective:

14 OCT

selangorbusinesshub.my

ASEAN: A Beacon of Light in a Pandemic-hit World Economy

Theme:

15 SEP

selangorbusinesshub.my

This webinar intends to give broad perspectives regarding 
economic integration in ASEAN, and in curbing core current 
issues related to the ASEAN Economic Community.
 

Objective:

SABC WEBINAR 1: ASEAN REBOUND TO RECOVERY

VIRTUAL SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS 
SUMMIT 2020 OPENING CEREMONY

SELANGOR ASEAN BUSINESS CONFERENCE

SABC WEBINAR 2: ADDRESSING A WORLD ECONOMY IN 
THE AFTERMATH OF A PANDEMIC - IS THERE A SILVER 
LINING FOR THE ASEAN ECONOMY?

•

•

•
•

This webinar intends to give a broad perspective regarding 
economy integration in ASEAN, solving current core issues in 
ASEAN Economic Community.

Objective:

•
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15 OCT

selangorbusinesshub.my

How SME Can Thrive in the Battle of Digital Transformation?

Theme:

17 NOV

selangorbusinesshub.my

This webinar aims to give broad perspectives on economic 
integrations in ASEAN, and in curbing core and current issues 
related to the ASEAN Economic Community.

Objective:

15 DEC

selangorbusinesshub.my

16 OCT

selangorbusinesshub.my

(SIHC) is committed in preparing virtual conferences to give 
platforms that connects distanced interactions between 
government bodies, consumers and industry players with 
dialogs focused on increasing current market and needs of 
Halal products.

Objective:

VIRTUAL SELANGOR SMART CITY AND DIGITAL ECONOMY

SABC WEBINAR 3: ASEAN: ACHIEVING A SHARED PROSPERITY 
WITH FINANCIAL INCLUSION

SABC WEBINAR 4: ASEAN’S GROWING  ECONOMICS: 
MAINTAINING REGIONAL PROSPERITY AMIDST CRISES

VIRTUAL SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL HALAL CONFERENCE (SIHC)

•

Selangor Smart City & Digital Economy Convention 2020 
(SDEC2020) conducted for the �fth time under the theme of 
"How SME Can Thrive in the Battle of Digital Transformation" 
organised by SITEC.

Objective:

•

•

• This webinar aims to give broad perspectives on economic 
integrations in ASEAN, and in curbing core and current issues 
related to the ASEAN Economic Community.

Objective:

•
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Invest Selangor Talent Initiative

The knowledge economy climate necessitate quality over quantity in 
the workforce. The awakening of Industrial Revolution 4.0 brought 
upon IoT, Big Data and many other skill specific areas, makes the 
shift even more critical. Consequently, an increased intellectual 
capacity within the workforce is needed for industries to flourish. It is 
important to note that industries are currently no longer stagnant, but 
rather are now cognitive and intellectual.

Selangor has all the ingredients to answer this call for the need of 
new and improved workforce. The nature of Selangor’s demographic 
coupled with an advanced educational climate catalyse the state 
to become a workforce talent melting pot. The state has a dense 
population of 6.52 million people as of the end of 2020 according 
to the Department of Statistics Malaysia. It also had already arrived at 
91.4 per cent of urbanization by the decade in 2010 and presently 
carries 98.7% literacy rate.

This rich demographic is a strategic foundation for developing talents 
acclaimed by a flourishing, advanced education climate. There are 
more than 40 international schools including Japanese, Korean, 
Australian, and British international schools in the state.

Selangor is home to numerous reputable public universities namely 
Universiti Malaya (UM), Universiti Putra Malaysia (UPM) and Universiti 
Kebangsaan Malaysia (UKM) while private universities include but not 
restricted to XIAMEN University, Nottingham University and Monash 

University. Moreover, Selangor has its own higher learning institute such 
as Kolej Universiti Islam Antarabangsa Selangor (KUIS) and Universiti 
Selangor (UNISEL). The state is home to over 160 universities and 
colleges, producing over 60,000 graduates per annum. This creates 
an astounding 3.45 million multilingual and multicultural workforce in 
the State.

Apart from that, Selangor Human Resource Development Centre 
(SHRDC) assists the state in fortifying its position as a hub to train, 
recreate and revamp the skills of individuals who wish to increase their 
marketability and employability value.

Another talent initiative by the state is the Program Digitalisasi Urus 
Tadbir Tenaga Kerja (PRODUTK). The program aims to help SMEs 
in Selangor to digitise several key working conditions for their 
businesses. The digitisation includes monitoring attendance via 
app that is more suitable for work from home conditions, integrated 
schedule and rooster system, health report and contact tracing as 
well as report and analytics. With these digital transformations, the 
employers, business owners and the state of Selangor will be able 
to keep track to the progress of the talents and workers, which in 
return will allow them to prepare better help and training suited to the 
workers’ needs. The employees also benefit from PRODUTK as their 
work progress during the pandemic can continue in a safer and less 
worrying environment. This way talent nurturing and improvement 
can happen more effectively and safely.



01 02 03 04 05PERFORMANCE REVIEW76 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

Stakeholders Meeting

VOL. 1: 14 JAN
VOL. 2: 21 FEB
VOL. 3: 13 MAR
VOL. 4: 15 MAY
VOL. 5: 11 JUN

VOL. 6: 26 JUN
VOL. 7: 7 JUL
VOL. 8: 14 AUG
VOL. 9: 21 SEP
VOL. 10: 9 OCT

INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, SHAH ALAM, 
SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Discussing issues faced by investors especially those that 
involve development approval, recti�cation of land issues, 
infrastructures, utilities and others.

Objective:

VOL. 1: 7 FEB
VOL. 2: 5 JUN
INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Updating information and work�ows from time to time in 
preparation for the launching of SIBS operation 2020.

Objective:

VOL. 1: 7 FEB
VOL. 2: 2 MAR
VOL. 3: 7 JUL

SITEC, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

VOL. 1: 20 JAN
VOL. 2: 21 FEB
VOL. 3: 13 MAR

VOL. 4: 21 JUL
VOL. 5: 4 AUG
VOL. 6: 4 SEP

INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, SHAH ALAM, 
SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Special coordination meeting to resolve speci�c 
and major issues that need immediate solution and attention.

Objective:

PROJECT COORDINATION MEETING (FDI & DDI)

SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SUMMIT
2020 COMMITTEE MEETING

ISSD - SELANGOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND
DIGITAL ECONOMY COUNCIL (SITEC)

PROJECT SPECIAL COORDINATION MEETING (SCM)

•

•

•
Discussing the potentials and opportunities of exploring online 
business opportunities in Selangor.

Objective:

•
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VOL. 1: 11 MAR

SULTAN ABDUL SHAH GOLF COUNTRY CLUB 
(SAASGCC), SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA 

This meeting is to foster a closer relationship between 
Selangor State Government and companies in Selangor as to 
discuss and obtain any updates on their investment progress 
in Selangor.

Objective:

VOL. 1: 30 JUN
VOL. 2: 13 OCT

CONCORDE HOTEL, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Reporting to the Standco Committee on the performance, work 
�ow and modus operandi as well as sharing investment activities 
of Invest Selangor Berhad and other related agencies.

Objective:

VOL. 1: 26 JUN

BANGUNAN SULTAN SALAHUDDIN ABDUL 
AZIZ SHAH (SUK SELANGOR), SHAH ALAM, 
SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Organising an annual meeting to discuss the progress of 
aerospace developments in the State of Selangor.

Objective:

NO OBJECTION LETTER (NOL)

STANDING COMMITTEES FOR INVESTMENT, INDUSTRY 
& COMMERCE AND SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISE 
(STANCO) MEETING

SELANGOR AEROSPACE COUNCIL MEETING VOL. 1/2020

•
•

•
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Event Highlights

10 - 16 FEB

CHANGI EXHIBITION CENTRE, SINGAPORE 

Participating as one of the exhibitors under Malaysia 
Pavilion and to promote aerospace investment 
opportunities available in Selangor. 

Objective:

11 - 13 MAR

THE MAGELLAN SUTERA RESORT, SUTERA HARBOUR RESORT, 
KOTA KINABALU, SABAH, MALAYSIA

To gain investment information and opportunities at a 
global level.
 

Objective:

8 JUL

PULLMAN HOTEL, BANGSAR SOUTH,
KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

12 FEB

DATARAN PETALING JAYA, 
PETALING JAYA, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA 

To promote the spirit of unity and understanding among the 
community in Selangor as part of the concept Selangor Maju 
Bersama and the event was graced by Duli Yang Teramat 
Mulia Raja Muda Selangor.

Objective:

PARTICIPATION IN SINGAPORE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRSHOW, SINGAPORE

PARTICIPATION IN WORLD ISLAMIC ECONOMIC 
FORUM, ROUNDTABLE

Y.A.B DATO' MINISTER OF SELANGOR SHARING SESSION 
WITH THE MEDIA

SELANGOR STATE OPEN HOUSE IN CONJUNCTION WITH  
CHINESE NEW YEAR 2020

•
•

• Unifying the two-way relationship between the State 
Government of Selangor and Invest Selangor Berhad with 
media partners. 

Objective:

•
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11 SEP

KUALA LUMPUR CONVENTION CENTRE, KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

Launching a virtual business networking platform connecting 
business communities for virtual interactions.

Objective:

1 OCT

THE RUMA HOTEL AND RESIDENCES, KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

Exposing the development of Selangor’s investment climate as a 
mean to promote Selangor’s economy through a documentary.

Objective:

LAUNCHING CEREMONY OF SELANGOR BUSINESS 
HUB PORTAL

“INVESTMENT INSIDER” CEREMONY SCREENING

•
•



01 02 03 04 05PERFORMANCE REVIEW80 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

NST - 25 DEC

SHAH ALAM - Aspirasi Dato’ Menteri 
Besar yang mahu menjadikan Selangor 
pemain utama aeroangkasa menjelang 
2030 melahirkan lebih ramai tenaga 
kerja mahir dalam kalangan 
penduduk tempatan.

EXCO Perindustrian 
Dato’ Teng Chang Khim 
berkata Dato’ Seri Ami-
rudin Shari mahu me-
lihat kemajuan dalam 
bidang penerbangan 
bukan berdasarkan 
nilai pelaburan tetapi 
membuka peluang pe-
kerjaan kepada masyarakat.

Katanya, perkongsian pintar 
antara Pusat Pembangunan Sumber 
Manusia Selangor dan GE Engine Ser-
vices Malaysia Sdn Bhd (GE Engine 
Services) misalnya melahirkan 46 ju-
ruteknik dalam bidang aeroangkasa 

pada 2019.
“Komitmen Dato’ Menteri Besar me-

mang jelas. Beliau melawat Pejabat 
Airbus Bizlab di Toulouse, Perancis dan 

kilang penerbangan di Maghribi bagi 
melihat lebih dekat potensi un-

tuk dibangunkan di Selangor.
“Melalui pimpinannya 

sejak tiga tahun lalu, pro-
gram latihan tenaga kerja 
dilaksanakan dengan ker-
jasama GE Engine Services 
yang melahirkan 46 ju-

ruteknik. Ramai lagi tenaga 
mahir akan menyusul,” kata-

nya pada 21 Jun.
Mengulas tiga tahun pentadbiran 

Dato’ Menteri Besar pada 19 Jun lalu, 
beliau percaya Amirudin tidak sesekali 
menoleh ke belakang sekalipun sek-
tor berkenaan berdepan cabaran getir 
berikutan pandemik Covid-19.

“Malah, Selangor telah membuat 
persiapan awal kerana sektor tersebut 
dijangka kembali rancak pada 2023.

“Antaranya kita akan teruskan pen-
ganjuran Pameran Penerbangan Selan-
gor (SAS) yang ditangguh daripada 12 
hingga 14 Ogos kepada 25 hingga 27 
November,” katanya.

Ahli Dewan Negeri Kota Damansara 
pula menyifatkan pemilihan Subang se-
bagai antara lokasi dalam gugusan in-
dustri aeropolis dan aeroangkasa tepat 
kerana wujudnya kemudahan seperti 
landasan kapal terbang.

“Selain itu, ramai tenaga mahir di 
Dewan Undangan Negeri Kota Dam-
ansara kerana kebanyakan penduduk 
terutama di Kampung Melayu Subang 
asalnya dari komuniti aeroangkasa.

“Saya berbangga kerana kawasan 
saya wakili dipilih bagi projek berke-
naan,” kata Shatiri Mansor lagi.

Lahir tenaga mahir aeroangkasa

SABC pemangkin 
pelaburan Asean
SHAH ALAM - Persi-
dangan Perniagaan 
Asean Selangor (SABC) 
bakal menjadi peman-
gkin pelaburan baharu 
negara-negara rantau 
ini untuk bertapak di 
Selangor, kata EXCO 
pelaburan.

Dato’ Teng Chang Khim berkata persi-
dangan maya itu memberi peluang kepa-
da negeri untuk membentuk strategi mem-
percepat pemulihan ekonomi.

Beliau berkata Selangor destinasi pela-
buran paling strategik kerana ia dilengka-
pi kemudahan teknologi maklumat dan 
komunikasi (ICT) yang baik selain perseki-
taran mesra perniagaan.

“Kita juga mempunyai tenaga mahir 
yang yang terbesar iaitu kira-kira 3.6 juta, 
serta lebih 60,000 graduan dari 160 insti-
tusi pengajian tinggi di Selangor,” katanya 
ketika berucap pada Webinar SABC pada 
25 Ogos.

Turut sama Ketua Ahli Ekonomi Bank 
Dunia bagi Malaysia, Dr Richard Record, 
Pengarah Urusan China-Asean Investment 
Cooperation Fund, Than Su Ee, Penga- 
rah Urusan International Data Corporation 
(IDC) Asean, Sudev Bangah dan Profesor 
Ekonomi, Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia, 
Prof Dr Jamal Othman.

Bertemakan ‘Asean: A Beacon of Light in 
a Pandemic-hit World Economy’, SABC se-
cara maya itu dianjurkan Invest Selangor.

Program ini akan disusuli dengan acara 
utama Sidang Kemuncak Perniagaan An-
tarabangsa Selangor (SIBS) 2020 pada 14 
Oktober depan.

OLEH AFIX REDZUAN

SHAH ALAM - Selangor terus menda-
hului negeri lain dalam Keluaran Da-
lam Negara Kasar (KDNK) pada 2019, 
menyumbang 0.5 peratus lagi kepada 
24.2 peratus berbanding tahun sebe- 
lumnya.

Jabatan Perangkaan Malaysia juga me-
maklumkan Selangor antara tujuh negeri 
yang mencatatkan pertumbuhan lebih 
pantas daripada kadar pertumbuhan na-
sional 4.3 peratus tahun lalu. 

“Alhamdulillah, Jabatan Perangkaan 
merekodkan Selangor kekal penyum-
bang terbesar KDNK dengan 24.2 
peratus pada 2019, naik daripada 23.7 

peratus pada 2018,” kata Dato’ Menteri 
Besar Dato’ Seri Amirudin Shari pada 6 
Ogos.

Pertumbuhan ekonomi Selangor se-
banyak 6.7 peratus, diikuti Kuala Lumpur 
(6 peratus), Kelantan (5.3 peratus), La-
buan (5.2 peratus), Negeri Sembilan (5.1 
peratus), Kedah (4.6 peratus) dan Perlis 
(4.6 peratus).

Laporan Sosioekonomi Negeri 2019, 
yang dikeluarkan jabatan berkenaan 
pada 6 Ogos, merekodkan bilangan 
siswazah seramai 5.3 juta orang tahun 
lalu, meningkat 6.9 peratus daripada 4.9 
juta orang pada 2018.

“Kadar penyertaan tenaga buruh 
siswazah (KPTBS) adalah 83.5 peratus, 

menurun 0.1 mata peratus berbanding 
83.6 peratus pada tahun 2018,” kata Ke- 
tua Perangkawan Datuk Seri Dr Mohd 
Uzir Mahidin.

Selangor dan Sabah mencatatkan 
KPTBS tertinggi tahun lalu dengan 86.5 
peratus, diikuti Putrajaya (85.9 peratus) 
dan Sarawak (85.3 peratus).

Tambahnya, laporan Survei Pendapa-
tan Isi Rumah dan Kemudahan Asas 2019 
menunjukkan Kuala Lumpur mencatat-
kan pendapatan penengah tertinggi ia- 
itu RM10,549 diikuti Putrajaya (RM9,983) 
dan Selangor (RM8,210). 

Ia diikuti Labuan sebanyak RM6,726, 
Johor (RM6,427), Pulau Pinang (RM6,169) 
dan Melaka (RM6,054).

KDNK meningkat kepada 24.2 peratus

Kekal penyumbang 
tertinggi hasil negara
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S-Daico sees long term 
value in aerospace industry

PETALING JAYA: Despite the 
spanner of the Covid-19 
pandemic which has been 
thrown into the works, the 

Selangor state government still sees a 
good long-term value proposition in 
the aerospace industry. 

Hence, its state agency Invest 
Selangor has set up a new division, 
the Selangor Darul Ehsan Aerospace 
Industrial Coordination Office (S-
Daico) to continue its efforts to 
develop the sector, according to 
Selangor state exco for Investment, 
Industry and Trade, and Small and 
Medium Industries Datuk Teng 
Chang Khim. 

For him, the state’s efforts to 
nurture the aerospace industry is the 
obvious choice, as it has developed a 
complete ecosystem within the sector 
over the years. Selangor has been a 
maintenance, repair and overhaul 
(MRO) centre for many years since 
Malaysia Airlines established a world 
class team there. 

“A total of 200 aerospace and 
aviation related companies 
contributing 64% of all aerospace 
activities in Malaysia, have now set up 
their operations in Selangor.  Most of 
the companies are based around the 
airports – Subang Airport and KLIA, 
which are targeted to MRO and 
aircraft manufacturing,” Teng told 
SunBiz.  

In terms of manufacturing, 60% of 
Airbus’ iconic A320 wings are 
manufactured here along with Rolls 
Royce’s Trent 1000 fan case. 

To spur growth in the Selangor’s 
aerospace industry, S-Daico aims to 
be a “one stop centre” taking on the 
responsibility for coordination, 
execution, management and 
monitoring of the sector’s growth, 
development and promotion.  

Among its many functions, the 
sector specific division that was 
established in May this year under 
Invest Selangor, works in tandem with 
the state and federal governments, its 
agencies as well as state government-
linked companies to strategise and 
execute projects in aerospace.  

It is also responsible for promoting 
the industry to both domestic and 
foreign investors in the general 
aerospace and aviation sector, and 
across the sub-clusters including 
electrical and electronics (E&E), 
manufacturing, research & 
development technology and 
innovation. 

In turn, S-Daico also acts as an 
aggregator to facilitate the 
involvement of SMEs into the 
aerospace global supply chain.    

On the whole, Teng pointed out S-
Daico functions as the secretariat to 
the Selangor Aerospace Council 
(chaired by Selangor’s mentri besar) 
as well as to coordinate, strategise and 
implement the Selangor Aerospace 
Action Plan 2020-2030. 

To spur growth in the sector, he 
identified continuous promotion and 
strategic partnerships as key 
components, especially for the 
division to identify and pursue the 
right investors in relation to 
international chambers and local 
aerospace SME. 

“During this pandemic, S-Daico 
has been strategically promoting 
Selangor as Malaysia’s preferred 
aerospace hub in various countries 
such as the UK, Singapore, US, the EU, 
especially in France and Germany,” 
he said.   

Teng pointed out that the 
pandemic has hit aerospace 
manufacturers such as Boeing and 
Airbus hard, and as a result, they are 
forced to find alternatives and more 
competitive manufacturers and 
suppliers.   

He listed affordable labour cost, 
mature infrastructure, a skilled 
workforce and a favourable currency 
over the pound, US dollar and Euro as 
the main advantages of Malaysia 

oSelangor state govt unfazed by pandemic, says Invest Selangor will continue developing the 
sector by building a dedicated industrial park catering to the MRO or manufacturing subsector

� BY AMIR IMRAN HUSAIN SAFRI 
sunbiz@thesundaily.com 

Teng sharing S-Daico’s aerospace efforts with Sunbiz at his office. – NORMAN HIU/THESUN

becoming an aerospace hub. 
Prior to the pandemic, the state 

exco member pointed out that Invest 
Selangor has travelled extensively 
worldwide to get in touch with the 
industry to promote Selangor as an 
investment destination.  

“We’ve been to the world’s top air 
shows in London and Paris for the 
past four years, getting in touch with 
the players in the industry which has 
brought positive results,” he said. 

The unit’s promotional efforts has 
enticed the French multinational, 
Dassault to shift its aerospace 
operations from Singapore to 
Subang.  

Indirectly, such efforts also had a 
hand in Rolls Royce’s decision to start 
a fan case plant with UMW Aerospace 
as well as Airbus Helicopter’s decision 
to move to Subang from Singapore.  

“Furthermore, Airbus has also 
expressed an interest for an even 
greater cooperation in their future 
expansion. These achievements are a 
testament to the importance of 
Selangor in the eyes of the industry 
players,” said Teng.  

For its next step, S-Daico is looking 
at developing a dedicated industrial 
park for the aerospace sector, working 
hand-in-hand with local developers 
and the related authorities. 

He shared that it targets to provide 
the best facility for the industry, be it 
in the MRO or manufacturing 
subsector, and it is looking at the 
aerospace 3S belt (Subang-Serendah-
Sepang) for the industrial park. 

“We are working with various 
industry players to provide better 

while international RPKs will only 
bounce back in 2024. 

In the short term, Teng conceded 
that growth in the aerospace sector 
will be slower than before. 

“As the state government, we do 
not share the same position as the 
airlines but we are in the role of 
coordinators, who are looking at the 
long term horizon, seeking to build up 
our infrastructure and furthering our 
ecosystem,” said Teng.  

“These are the things that we are 
looking at.”  

In an aviation trend report, PWC 
reported that most OEMs and 
suppliers within the aerospace 
industry have primarily opted to 
promptly initiate cost cutting 
measures and shut down 
manufacturing plants to address the 
short term impact of Covid-19. 

It highlighted that in 2019, Airbus 
set a new industry record for 
delivering 863 jets for the year. In 
contrast, this year it delivered 136 in 
the first four months of 2020, half of 
the pace recorded for the previous 
year.  

“Yet viewed in the right context, 
the state of the aerospace industry 
could represent an opportunity for 
commercial OEMs and suppliers to 
make needed changes,” said the PWC 
report titled “Aerospace trends 2020: 
How commercial aerospace can 
recover from Covid-19”. 

The report argued that the next six 
to 12 months are a critical period for 
the aerospace industry to prepare for 
the recovery. 

“Rather than simply focusing on 

cuts, we believe that OEMs and large 
suppliers should also make needed 
investments in the future, in five key 
areas: using technology as an 
accelerator, stabilising the supply 
chain, streamlining the workforce, 
focusing on sustainability and making 
a coordinated pitch for government 
support.” 

The PWC reported that tier 1 
suppliers in the aerospace sector such 
as General Electric, Rolls-Royce, 
Safran and MTU have cut their 
capacity by up to 30% but they are 
likely to survive due to being a part of 
a larger diversified organisation.  

However, it pointed out that the 
issue lies with smaller aerospace-
exclusive suppliers, particularly those 
that support a single OEM, as they are 
particularly vulnerable with the 
ongoing pandemic.  

“For OEMs, the challenge in the 
short term is to support these 
suppliers to the extent possible, in 
part by working with governments 
and industry associations,” said 
PWC. 

While the future of the industry 
looks remains opaque, the Selangor 
state’s efforts in laying down broad 
diversified roots spanning the entire 
aerospace ecosystem, appears to be 
well equipped to ride out the 
pandemic-fuelled storm. 

Although Teng opted to keep mum 
on future investments into the sector, 
he said that it will come once the 
borders are opened and planes take to 
the skies once again. 

“Demand for the sector would 
return. It is a matter of time.” 

The need to 
travel will 

return once 
international 

borders are 
open. 

– Teng Chang Khim

state government is still optimistic on 
the post-pandemic future, as the need 
to travel will return once international 
borders are open.  

So far the International Air 
Transport Association (IATA) has 
projected that the global airline 
revenue will be halved to US$419 
billion (RM1.7 trillion) while the 
overall industry is expect to post 
losses of more than US$84 billion.  

In terms of recovery, the 
association has predicted that the 
domestic revenue passenger 
kilometers (RPKs) would not return to 
pre-pandemic 2019 levels until 2022 

infrastructure for future development 
of the sector, including possible 
incentives and policies.” 

Although the ongoing pandemic 
has hindered some of its efforts, Teng 
said that the state’s aerospace division 
next milestone is to sign an MoU with 
all the relevant industry stakeholders 
for the development of the industrial 
park by the end of this year. 

On the whole, he outlined that the 
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The Sun - 5 Oct

Makkal - 28 Jan

Selangor Kini - 9 Sep

Webinar - 24 Aug

The Edge - 17 Aug

Selangor Kini - 30 Jun

The Sun - 5 Oct

Nanyang SIang Pau - 2 Oct

Selangor Kini - 19 Aug
Utusan Malaysia - 12 Nov

Sabah Times - 12 Sep

The Star - 18 Sep

Harian Metro - 15 Oct

Selangor Kini - 2 Mac

KUALA LUMPUR: Selan-
gor menggesa negeri-ne- 
geri lain untuk bersamanya 
dalam membentuk jalinan 
ke arah mewujudkan kuasa 
aeroangkasa serantau dan 
menumpukan persaingan 
antarabangsa berbanding 
persaingan antara negeri.

Pengerusi Jawatankua-
sa Tetap Pelaburan, Perin-
dustrian dan Perdagangan, 
Industri Kecil dan Seder-
hana negeri, Datuk Teng 
Chang Khim berkata juste-
ru, Invest Selangor bersedia 
membantu negeri lain.

“Selangor mempunyai 
65 peratus daripada indus-
tri aeroangkasa Malaysia. 
Kami boleh menawarkan 
banyak bantuan meman-
dangkan industri aeroang-

kasa mempunyai empat 
peringkat.

“Di Malaysia,  keba-  
nyakan peringkat satu iaitu 
yang tertinggi, berada di 
Selangor dan kita juga 
memerlukan peringkat dua 
dan peringkat tiga untuk 
benar-benar mewujudkan 
satu ekosistem,” katanya 
kepada Bernama semalam.

Beliau berkata demi- 
kian semasa menjadi tet-
amu dalam rancangan 
The Nation yang disiar-
kan Bernama TV malam 
ini yang membincangkan 
tajuk ‘Building Selangor 
as the Region's Investment 
Hub and Sustaining Inves-
tors’ Confidence amidst 
the Current Pandemic’ 
(Membangunkan Selangor 

sebagai Hab Pelaburan 
Serantau dan Mengekalkan 
Keyakinan Pelabur dalam 
keadaan Pandemik Sema-
sa).

“Daripada yang saya 
lihat, negeri lain berusa-
ha untuk bersaing dengan 
Selangor bagi pe- ringkat 
satu. Saya menganggap-
nya sebagai persaingan 
yang tidak perlu dari segi 
pekerja mahir. Semua pe-          
kerja mahir lebih suka 
datang ke Selangor dan 
kebanyakan mereka berada 
di sini (di Selangor).

"Walaupun mereka (ne- 
geri lain) berjaya mempe- 
roleh peringkat satu, mere-
ka mungkin tidak dapat 
sumber pekerja kerana kita 
sudah mempunyai ekosis-

Wujudkan kuasa aeroangkasa serantau
“Selangor mempunyai 65 peratus daripada 

industri aeroangkasa Malaysia. Kami 
boleh menawarkan banyak bantuan 

memandangkan industri aeroangkasa 
mempunyai empat peringkat.”

 -Datuk Teng Chang Khim

tem di sini. Bagi peringkat 
dua atau tiga yang tertentu, 
malah peringkat empat, kita 
sebenarnya boleh berkong-
si dengan mereka (negeri 
lain), jadi seluruh Malaysia 
boleh menjadi satu ekosis-
tem, berbanding (hanya) 
Selangor, ” katanya.

Teng berkata, syarikat 
peringkat satu atau dua 
harus dibenarkan melabur 
di Selangor, dan negeri-ne- 
geri lain mungkin menum-
pukan peringkat tiga dan 
empat, jadi seluruh ekosis-
tem dapat meluas daripada 
hanya bertumpu di Sela- 
ngor.

 “Sekiranya negeri-negeri 

lain memperoleh peringkat 
satu, mereka mungkin ter-
asing dan tidak benar-benar 
baik untuk pengembangan 
industri ini bagi jangka pan-
jang di negeri-negeri terten-
tu," katanya.

Beliau berkata, pusat 
data juga merupakan con-
toh lain bagi persaingan 
antara ne- geri.

Negeri-negeri lain perlu 
melihat kelebihan daya 
saing, faedah kerjasama dan 
menumpukan persaingan 
luar dari Malaysia, katanya.

M e n g e n a i  S e l a n g o r 
sebagai hab ekonomi se- 
rantau, beliau berkata neg-
eri itu mempunyai kemuda-

han dan kepakaran.
"Apa yang perlu kita 

lakukan sekarang adalah 
mewujudkan penanda aras, 
dan penanda aras terbaik di 
rantau ini adalah Singapura. 
Lihatlah bagaimana mereka 
menjadi begitu cekap, dari 
sebuah negara kecil yang 
mencapai kemajuan sendi-
ri,” katanya.

Beliau berkata, Malaysia 
tidak kekurangan sumber 
namun berada di belakang 
Singapura kerana kekura- 
ngan kecekapan.

"Kita perlu mengatasi 
masalah ini dengan lebih 
menekankan digitalisasi," 
katanya. - Bernama

WUJUDKAN kuasa aeroangkasa serantau dan menumpukan persaingan antarabangsa.

P l dib i f b h
Mingguan Sarawak - 6 Sep

Media Highlights - 9 Sep

Sin Chew Daily - 19 Sep

01 02 03 04 05PERFORMANCE REVIEW80 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

Media Highlights

Online Newspaper TV Radio Magazine

Social Media Coverage For Invest Selangor Berhad (ISB)

Total Impression 2.05 mil 138,300 188,000

Social Media Facebook Twitter LinkedIn

2019 2020

Social Media Coverage For Selangor International Business Summit 2020 (SIBS)

Total Impression 1.78 mil

541 261 91

1,796

895 8

48,919

Social Media

No. of Mentions

Total Mentions

Medium

Facebook Instagram

100,800 

Twitter

208,000

LinkedIn

Total News Coverage For Invest Selangor Berhad (ISB) 
and Selangor International Busimess Summit 2020 (SIBS)

RM29,897,958.57RM24,925,465.92
PR Value:
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Social Media Coverage For Invest Selangor Berhad (ISB)

Total Impression 2.05 mil 138,300 188,000

Social Media Facebook Twitter LinkedIn

2019 2020

Social Media Coverage For Selangor International Business Summit 2020 (SIBS)

Total Impression 1.78 mil

541 261 91

1,796

895 8

48,919

Social Media

No. of Mentions

Total Mentions

Medium

Facebook Instagram

100,800 

Twitter

208,000

LinkedIn

Total News Coverage For Invest Selangor Berhad (ISB) 
and Selangor International Busimess Summit 2020 (SIBS)

RM29,897,958.57RM24,925,465.92
PR Value:
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Directors’ Report

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended 
31 December 2020. 

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 

The principal activities of the Company consist of general investment advisory and consultancy services. 

There have been no significant changes in nature of the principal activities during the year. 

RESULTS 

Profit for the year 15,286,573 

RM

In the opinion of the directors, the results of the operations of the Company during the year have not been substantially affected by any 
item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature.  

DIVIDENDS
 
No dividends have been paid, declared or proposed since the end of the previous year. The directors do not recommend that a dividend 
to be paid in respect of the current year. 

DIRECTORS 

The directors in office during the year and during the period from the end of the year to the date of this report are: - 

Y.A.B. Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari 
Y.B. Dato’ Nor Azmie bin Diron  
Y.B. Dato’ Teng Chang Khim 
Y.B. Dato’ Haji Haris bin Kasim 
Y.Bhg. Pn Hajah Norita binti Mohd Sidek 
Y.Bhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin Idris  
Y.Bhg. Dr. Nor Fuad bin Abdul Hamid 
Y.B. Dato’ Mohd Amin bin Ahmad Ahya 

(Appointed w.e.f 18.03.21) 
(Appointed w.e.f 20.01.21) 

(Resigned w.e.f. 18.03.21) 
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42,000
386,467
180,694
609,161

DIRECTORS’ BENEFITS 

Neither at the end of the year, nor at any time during that year, did there subsists any arrangements to which the Company was a party, 
whereby the directors might acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body 
corporate. 

Since the end of the previous year, no director has received or become entitled to receive a benefit (other than benefits included in the 
aggregate amount of emoluments received or due and receivable by the directors as disclosed in note to the financial statements or the 
fixed salary of a full-time employee of the Company) by reason of a contract made by the Company or a related corporation with any 
director or with a firm of which the director is a member, or with a company in which the director has a substantial financial interest. 

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS 

According to the register of directors’ shareholding under Section 59 of the Companies Act 2016, the interests of directors in office at 
the end of the year in the ordinary shares of the Company during the year were as follows: - 

Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin Idris 

Number of Ordinary Shares in the Company Shareholdings 
in the name of the director 

1 - - 1

As at
1.1.2020

2020

RM

Allotted /
Bought Sold

As at
31.12.2020

None of the other directors in office at the end of the year had any interest in shares in the Company during the year. 

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATIONS 

The amounts of the remunerations of the directors or past directors of the Company comprising remunerations received/receivable from 
the Company during the year are as follows: 

None of the directors or past directors of the Company have received any other benefits otherwise than in cash from the Company 
during the year. 

Directors’ fee 
Directors’ remuneration 
Other directors’ benefit
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATIONS (CONT’D) 

No payment has been paid to or payable to any third party in respect of the services provided to the Company by the directors or past 
directors of the Company during the year. 

INDEMNIFYING DIRECTORS, OFFICERS OR AUDITORS 

No indemnities have been given or insurance premiums paid, during or since the end of the year, for any person who is or has been the 
director, officer or auditor of the Company. 

RESERVES AND PROVISIONS 

There were no material transfers to or from reserves and provisions during the year. 

ISSUE OF SHARES AND DEBENTURES 

The Company did not issue any shares or debentures during the year. 

OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION 

to ascertain that proper action had been taken in relation to the writing off of bad debts and the making of allowance for doubtful 
debts and satisfied themselves that all known bad debts had been written off and that adequate allowance had been made for 
doubtful debts; and

to ensure that any current assets which were unlikely to realise their value as shown in the accounting records of the Company 
had been written down to an amount which they might be expected so to realise.

the amount written off for bad debts or the amount of the allowance for doubtful debts in the financial statements of the Company 
inadequate to any substantial extent; and

the values attributed to the current assets in the financial statements of the Company misleading.

(b) At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which would render:

(a) Before the statements of comprehensive income and statement of financial position of the Company were made out, the directors 
took reasonable steps:

i)

ii)

i)

ii)
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OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION (CONT’D) 

HOLDING CORPORATION

The Company regards Menteri Besar Incorporated, a corporation incorporated in Malaysia as the 
Holding Corporation. 

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATIONS 

Total amounts paid to or receivable by the auditors as remunerations for their services as auditors are as follows: 

Statutory audit           38,000

no contingent or other liability has become enforceable or is likely to become enforceable within the period of twelve months 
after the end of the year which will or may affect the ability of the Company to meet its obligations when they fall due; and

no item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature has arisen in the interval between the end of the year and the 
date of this report which is likely to affect substantially the results of the operations of the Company for the year in which this 
report is made.

any charge on the assets of the Company which has arisen since the end of the year which secures the liabilities of any other 
person; or

any contingent liability in respect of the Company which has arisen since the end of the year.

In the opinion of the directors:

At the date of this report, there does not exist:

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which have arisen which would render adherence to the existing 
method of valuation of assets or liabilities of the Company misleading or inappropriate.

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances not otherwise dealt with in this report or financial statements of 
the Company which would render any amount stated in the financial statements misleading.

i)

ii)

i)

ii)

f)

e)

c)

d)

2020

RM
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SIGNIFICANT EVENTS 

Details of significant events are disclosed in Note 22 to the financial statements. 

AUDITORS 

The auditors, MNZWAJA, have expressed their willingness to continue in office. 

Signed on behalf of the Board in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

DATO’ NOR AZMIE BIN DIRON 

Shah Alam 
Date

DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN IDRIS 
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Statement by Directors

Statutory Declaration

We, DATO’ NOR AZMIE BIN DIRON and DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN IDRIS, being two of the directors of INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, 

do hereby state that, in the opinion of the directors, the financial statements of the Company which comprise the statement of financial 

position as at 31 December 2020 and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 

flows for the year then ended and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, are drawn up in 

accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the 

Companies Act 2016 in Malaysia so as to give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2020 

and of its financial performance and cash flows of the Company for the year then ended. 

Signed on behalf of the Board in accordance with a resolution of the directors. 

I, DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN IDRIS, being the director primarily responsible for the financial management of INVEST SELANGOR 

BERHAD, do solemnly and sincerely declare that the financial statement of the Company which comprise the statement of financial 

position as at 31 December 2020 and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 

flows for the year then ended and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, are in my opinion 

correct, and I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the provisions of the Statutory 

Declarations Act, 1960. 

DATO’ NOR AZMIE BIN DIRON 

Subscribed and solemnly declared  
by the above named  
DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN IDRIS 
at Petaling Jaya in the state of  
Selangor on this 

Before me, 

Commissioner for Oaths   

)
)
)
)
)

Pursuant to Section 251 (2) of the Companies Act 2016

Pursuant to Section 251 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 2016 

Shah Alam 
Date

DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN IDRIS 

DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN IDRIS 
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REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 
December 2020 of the Company, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flows of the Company for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 
December 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Malaysian Financial 
Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies Act 2016 in Malaysia. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

Independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities 

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the By-Laws (on Professional Ethics, Conduct and Practice) of the Malaysian 
Institute of Accountants (“By-Laws”) and the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ International Code of Ethics for 
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the By-Laws and the IESBA Code.
 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon 

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors’ Report but does 
not include the financial statements of the Company and our auditors’ report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements of the Company does not cover the Directors’ Report and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements of the Company, our responsibility is to read the Directors’ Report and, in doing 
so, consider whether the Directors’ Report is materially inconsistent with the financial statements of the Company or our knowledge 
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement of the Directors’ report, we are required to 
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Independent Auditors’ Report
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Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements 

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements of the Company that give a true and fair view 
in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the 
Companies Act 2016 in Malaysia. The directors are also responsible for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to 
enable the preparation of financial statements of the Company that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 
directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Company as a whole are free from 
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia 
and International Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of user taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing, we exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements of the Company, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the director’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements of the Company or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, 
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements of the Company, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements of the Company represent the underlying transactions and events in manner that achieves fair 
presentation.

-

-

-

-

-
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont’d) 

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

Other Matters 

This report is made solely to the members of the Company, as a body, in accordance with Section 266 of the Companies Act 2016 in 
Malaysia and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility to any other person for the content of this report. 

MNZWAJA 
AF 001959  
Chartered Accountants

Shah Alam 
Date

Taqiyuddin Amini bin Abdul Satar 
02378/09/2022 J 
Chartered Accountant 
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Statement of Financial Position

       1,169,384 
         755,842
      1,925,226

      1,487,834
         576,520
    33,664,157
    35,728,511

 37,653,737

    
 2,000,000

    27,631,861
    29,631,861

           13,500
           13,500

         742,342
      2,055,797
      5,000,000
         210,237
      8,008,376

    37,653,737

4
5

6
7
8

9

10

10
11
12

          577,827 
      1,506,694
      2,084,521

      1,576,058
         383,411
    20,262,626
    22,222,095

    24,306,616

      2,000,000
    12,345,288
    14,345,288

         661,342
         661,342

         845,352
      3,279,705
      5,000,000
         174,929
      9,299,986

    24,306,616

Note 2020

RM

2019

RM

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets
Total non-current asset

CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and other receivables
Deposits and prepayment
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY
Share capital
Retained earnings
Total equity

NON-CURRENT LIABILITY
Lease liabilities
Total non-current liability

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lease liabilities
Trade and other payables
Accelerator fund
Taxation 
Total current liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2020

The company notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

    39,274,004

736,099
40,010,103

(15,004,853)

    (9,594,887)

    15,410,363

       (123,790)

    15,286,573

    15,286,573

    
15,286,573

13

14

15

16

19

32,868,103

2,649,279
    35,517,382

    (23,390,323)

    (8,090,267)

      4,036,792

       (326,307)

      3,710,485

      3,710,485

      
3,710,485

Revenue

Other income

Marketing and promotion expenses
 
Administrative and operating expenses

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Total comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
        Owner of the Company

Total comprehensive income for the year

For the Year Ended 31 December 2020

Note 2020

RM

2019

RM

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Equity

8,634,803

3,710,485

    12,345,288

15,286,573

    27,631,861

       2,000,000

-

      2,000,000

-

      2,000,000

     10,634,803

3,710,485

    14,345,288

15,286,573

    29,631,861

As at 1.1.2019 

Profit for the year 

As at 31.12.2019 

Profit for the year 

As at 31.12.2020

For the Year Ended 31 December 2020

Retained 
Earnings

RM

Share 
Capital

RM

Total

RM

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Cash Flows

    15,410,363

          306,792
         912,852
          (18,775)
        (517,990)
    16,093,242

        (104,885)
     (1,223,908)
    14,764,449
         517,990
          (88,482)
    15,193,957

        (926,824)
        (926,824)

-
           47,250
        (912,852)
        (865,602)

    13,401,531
    20,262,626
    33,664,157

    13,664,157
    20,000,000
    33,664,157

       4,036,792 

         154,347
         845,352

-
        (274,414)

      4,762,077

        (164,490)
      1,699,440
      6,297,027
         274,414
        (547,883)
      6,023,558

        (295,495)
        (295,495)

5,000,000

(845,352)
      4,154,648

      9,882,711
    10,379,915
    20,262,626

    11,262,626
      9,000,000
    20,262,626

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Profit before taxation
Adjustment for:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Gain on disposal of assets
Interest income
Operating profit before working capital changes

Changes in working capital:
Decrease in receivables
(Decrease) / increase in payables
Cash from operation
Interest received
Tax paid
Net cash inflows from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Net cash outflows from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceed of accelerator fund
Proceed from disposal of property, plant and equipment 
Payment of lease liabilities
Net cash (outflows) / inflows from financing activity

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents included in the statements
    of cash flows comprises the following:
Cash and bank balances
Fixed deposits

For the Year Ended 31 December 2020

2020

RM

2019

RM



01 02 03 04 052020 ANNUAL REPORT INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD 97

Notes To The Financial Statements

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

     

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
  

Basis of measurement

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards 
(“MFRSs”), International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”), and the requirement of the Companies Act 2016 in Malaysia.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as disclosed in the summary of 
accounting policies below.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with MFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported period. It also requires 
directors to exercise their judgement in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. Although these estimates 
and judgment are based on the directors’ best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results may differ.

The principal activities of the Company consist of general investment advisory and consultancy services.

There have been no significant changes in the nature of the principal activities during the year.

The registered office and principal place of business of the Company is located at No. F1-
2-G Jalan Multimedia 7/AG, Citypark, I-City, 40000 Shah Alam, Selangor Darul Ehsan.

The Company is a public limited liability company, incorporated and domiciled in Malaysia.  
        
The total number of employees of the Company at the year-end were 65 (2019: 60). 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a historical basis and are ringgit Malaysia (RM), which
is the Company’s functional currency. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors in accordance with resolution of the 
Directors on

a)

31 December 2020

Amendments to MFRS effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020

Amendments to MFRS effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022 

• Amendments to MFRS 16 

• Amendments to MFRS 3 
• Amendments to MFRS 116

• Amendments to MFRS 137
• Annual Improvement to MFRS Standards 
   2018 – 2020

Covid - 19 - Related Rent Concessions 

Reference to Conceptual Framework 
Property, Plant and Equipment – Proceeds 
 before Intended Use 
Onerous Contracts – Cost of Fulfilling a Contract

Statement of compliance

The following are amendments that have been issued by the Malaysian Accounting Standard Board (“MASB”) but have not 
been applied by the Company.

b)
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONT’D)

New MFRS and amendments to MFRS effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 

The adoption of the above amendments are not expected to have any material financial impacts to the financial statements of 
the Company. 

• MFRS 17
• Amendments to MFRS 17
• Amendments to MFRS 101

• Amendments to MFRS 101
• Amendments to MFRS 108
• Amendments to MFRS 107
• Amendments to MFRS 9, MFRS 139, MFRS 7
• Amendments to MFRS 4

Insurance Contracts 
Insurance Contracts 
Classification of Liabilities as Current 
 or Non-current 
Disclosure of Accounting Policies 
Definition of Accounting Estimate 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Interest Rate Benchmark Reform
Extension of the Temporary Exemption from 
 Applying MFRS 9

Statement of complianceb)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

     a) Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

The Company classifies its financial assets at amortised cost when the asset is held within an entity model with the objective 
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest (“SPPI”).

Financial assets of the Company which fall under this category are trade receivables, deposits, cash and cash equivalents.

At initial recognition, the Company measure a financial asset at its fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable 
to the acquisition of the financial asset. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the 
effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognised directly in profit or loss together with 
the related foreign exchange gains and losses. Impairment losses are presented as a separate line item in the statement of 
comprehensive income and expenditure.

The Company’s financial assets are categorised as loans and receivables. 

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market are classified as loans and 
receivables. These financial assets are recorded at fair value plus transaction costs and thereafter, they are measured at 
amortised cost using the effective interest method less accumulated impairment losses.

Financial assets are classified as current assets for those having maturity dates of less than 12 months after the reporting date, 
and the balance is classified as non-current.

i)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

     b) Financial liabilities

     

     c) Leases  

Definition of a lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys a right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time 
in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the 
Company assesses whether:

The Company’s financial liabilities are categorised as other financial liabilities and are recognised initially at fair value plus 
transaction costs and thereafter, at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Amortisation is charged to profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as current liabilities for those having maturity dates of less than 12 months after the reporting 
date, and the balance is classified as non-current.

the contract involves the use of an identified asset – this may be specified explicitly or implicitly, and should be physically 
distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive 
substitution right, then the asset is not identified;

the customer has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the period 
of use; and

i)

•

•

the customer has the right to direct the use of the asset. The customer has this right when it was the decision-making rights 
that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose the asset is used. In rare cases where the decision about 
how and for what purpose the asset is used is predetermined, the customer has the right to direct the use of the asset if 
either the customer has the right to operate the asset; or the customer designed the asset in a way that predetermines 
how and for what purpose it will be used.  

As a lessee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is 
initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at 
or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove 
the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement 
date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if the rate cannot be readily determined, the respective 
Company entities incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company entities use their incremental borrowing rate as the 
discount rate. 

•

a)

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company allocates the consideration in the 
contract to each lease and non-lease component on the basis of their relative stand-alone prices. However, for leases of properties in 
which the Company is a lessee, it has elected not to separate non-lease components and will instead account for the lease and non-
lease components as a single lease component. 

Recognition and initial measurementii)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments less any incentives receivables; 
variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the 
commencement date;
amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee;
the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise; and
penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

•
•

•
•
•

The Company excludes variable lease payments that linked to future performance or usage of the underlying asset from the 
lease liability. Instead, these payments are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which the performance or use occurs. 

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short term leases that have a lease term of 
12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as 
an expense on straight-line basis over the lease term.  

     d) Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated 
impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and any other costs directly attributable 
to bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use, and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and 
restoring the site on which they are located. The cost of self-constructed assets also includes the cost of materials and direct 
labour. For qualifying assets, borrowing costs are capitalised in accordance with the accounting policy on borrowing costs.

When significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as 
separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined by comparing the proceeds from 
disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and is recognised net within “other income” and 
“administrative expenses” respectively in profit or loss.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a component of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the 
item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the component will flow to the Company, and its cost 
can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced component is derecognised to profit or loss. The costs of the 
day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is based on the cost of an asset less its residual value. Significant components of individual assets are assessed, and 
if a component has a useful life that is different from the remainder of that asset, then that component is depreciated separately.

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each component of an 
item of property, plant and equipment.

i)

ii)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

     d) Property, plant and equipment (cont’d)

The principal rates used are as follows:

Motor vehicles  
Furniture and fittings 
Office equipment 
Office renovation 
Computers 

20%
10%
10%
10%

33.33%

Rate

     e) Cash and cash equivalent

     f) Impairment

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at end of the reporting period, and adjusted as 
appropriate. 

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined by comparing the proceeds from 
disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and is recognised in profit or loss. 

At the end of each reporting period, the residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods for the property, plant and 
equipment are reviewed for reasonableness. Any change in estimate of an item is adjusted prospectively over its remaining 
useful life, commencing in the current period.  

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, bank balances and deposits with banks. 

Financial assets

All financial assets (except for financial assets categorised as fair value through profit or loss and investment in subsidiaries 
and associates) are assessed at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence of impairment as a result of one 
or more events having an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the asset. Losses expected as a result of future events, 
no matter how likely, are not recognised. For an investment in an equity instrument, a significant or prolonged decline in the 
fair value below its cost is an objective evidence of impairment. If any such objective evidence exists, then the impairment 
loss of the financial asset is estimated.

An impairment loss in respect of loans and receivables is recognised in profit or loss and is measured as the difference 
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original 
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account.

An impairment loss in respect of unquoted equity instrument that is carried at cost is recognised in profit or loss and is 
measured as the difference between the financial asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows 
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. 

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss for an investment in an equity instrument classified as available for sale is not 
reversed through profit or loss. 

i)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D) 

     f) Impairment (cont’d)

Financial assets (cont’d)

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event 
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed, to the extent that the 
asset’s carrying amount does not exceed what the carrying amount would have been had the impairment not been recognised 
at the date the impairment is reversed. The amount of the reversal is recognised in profit or loss.

i)

     g) Equity instruments
     

     h) Employee benefits

Other assets

The carrying amounts of other assets (except for inventories) are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to determine 
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash 
inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or cash-generating units. 

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs of 
disposal. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or cash-
generating unit.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its related cash-generating unit exceeds its estimated 
recoverable amount.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are 
allocated to reduce the carrying amounts of the assets in the cash-generating unit (groups of cash-generating units) on a pro 
rata basis.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at the end of each reporting period for any indications that the 
loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to 
determine the recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. An impairment loss is reversed only to 
the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of 
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. Reversals of impairment losses are credited to profit 
or loss in the financial year in which the reversals are recognised.

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Instruments classified as equity are measured at cost in initial recognition and are not remeasured subsequently.

The Company recognizes a liability when an employee has provided service in exchange for employee benefits to be paid in 
the future and an expense when the Company consumes the economic benefits arising from service provided by an employee 
in exchange for employee benefits.

ii)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

     h) Employee benefits (cont’d)

Short-term employee benefits

Wages and salaries are accrued and paid on a monthly basis and are recognised as an expense, unless they relate to cost 
of producing inventories or other assets.

Paid absences (annual leave, maternity leave, paternity leave, sick leave, etc.) are accrued in each period if they are 
accumulating paid absences that can be carried forward, or in the case of non-accumulating paid absences, recognised as 
and when the absences occur.

i)

     i) Revenue – services rendered

     j) Income tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. 
The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. 
The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting 
date.

Current taxes are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that the tax relates to items recognised outside profit or loss, 
either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax asset

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of 
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised 
deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that 
future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax assets to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates which are expected to apply to the year when the asset is 
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws which have been enacted or substantively enacted at the 
reporting date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current 
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
the same taxation authority.

Define contribution plan

The Company makes statutory contributions to approved provident funds and the contributions made are charged to profit 
or loss in the period to which they relate. When the contributions have been paid, the Company has no further payment 
obligations.

i)

ii)

ii)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

     k) Fair value measurements

     l) Government grants

Fair value of an asset or a liability, except for share-based payment and lease transactions, is determined as the price that 
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date. The measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the 
principal market or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market.

For non-financial asset, the fair value measurement takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits 
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest 
and best use.

When measuring the fair value of an asset of a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair values 
are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the input used in the valuation techniques as follows:

Government grants are recognised at fair value when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the 
conditions attaching to them and the grants will be received. Government grants used for financial support, assistance or to 
reimburse costs incurred by the Company are recognised in the profit or loss in the periods in which they become receivable.

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company can access at the 
measurement date.

inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or 
indirectly. 

unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the date of the event or change in circumstances 
that caused the transfers. 

Cost

4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

156,807
-
-

44,959
137,536

       339,302

        195,560
         35,225
       144,532
       308,700

242,807
926,824

   1,016,358
406,624  
839,509  

1,485,753 
1,033,551
4,781,795

        977,605
       371,399
       694,977
    1,222,012
       928,280
    4,194,273

Motor vehicle 
Furniture and fittings 
Office equipment 
Office renovation 
Computers

Disposal

RM

Addition

RM

At
31.12.2020

RM

At
1.1.2020

RM
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        156,807
-
-

16,486
137,536
310,829

93,499
27,972
41,316
40,361

103,644
306,792

757,741
252,819 
555,906 

1,188,160 
857,785

   3,612,411

821,049
224,847
514,588

1,164,285
891,677

    3,616,446

Disposal

RM

Addition

RM

Accumulated Depreciation

Net Book Value

At
31.12.2020

RM

At
1.1.2020

RM

As at
31.12.2020

RM

As at
31.12.2019

RM

During the year, the Company acquired property, plant and equipment with a total cost of RM926,824 
(2019: RM295,495) by cash.

Motor vehicle 
Furniture and fittings 
Office equipment 
Office renovation 
Computers

Motor vehicle 
Furniture and fittings 
Office equipment 
Office renovation 
Computers

4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

156,556
146,552

       180,389
57,727
36,603

       577,827

258,617
153,805
283,603

       297,593
175,766

1,169,384

At 1 January 
Addition during the year 
Depreciation
At 31 December 

5. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

The Company leases a number of office buildings that run between 1 year and 5 years, with an option to renew the lease after 
that date. 

1,506,694
162,000

(912,852)
755,842

2,352,046
-

(845,352)
1,506,694

2020

RM

2019

RM
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The short-term deposits of the Company carry interest at rates ranging 
from 1.95% to 3.10% per month. 

Trade receivables 
Non-trade receivables

Deposits 
Prepayments

Deposits are placed with:
 Financial institution 
Cash and bank balances 

6. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

7. DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

8. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

20,000,000
  13,664,157
33,664,157

9,000,000
11,262,626

  20,262,626

        359,459
       217,061
       576,520

347,599
35,812

383,411

258,959
1,228,875
1,487,834

308,056
1,268,002

    1,576,058

2020

RM

2019

RM

2020

RM

2019

RM

2020

RM

2019

RM

Issued and fully paid-up: 
As at 1 January
As at 31 December

9. SHARE CAPITAL

     
2,000,000

    2,000,000

     
2,000,000

    2,000,000

     
2,000,000

    2,000,000

     
2,000,000

    2,000,000

2020

No. of ordinary share

2019 2020

RM

2019

RM
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Amount due for settlement within 12 months 
Amount due for settlement after 12 months

Grant received:

 Selangor Accelerator Venture fund

Trade payables 

Non-trade
 Other payables 
 Accruals

10. LEASE LIABILITIES

12. ACCELERATORS FUND

11. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

In the financial year 31 December 2019, Selangor State Government has approved “Selangor Accelerators Venture Fund” to 
selected eligible companies which reach scale up phases in their businesses in Selangor. Invest Selangor Berhad has been appointed 
as Secretariat to manage the Fund for 5 years from 2019 to 2024. The amount received by Invest Selangor in the year 2019 is RM 
5 million and no disbursement yet to eligible entrepreneurs. 

742,342
13,500

755,842

5,000,000

     1,830,086

       
124,440

       101,271
2,055,797

845,352
661,342

1,506,694

5,000,000

2,965,051

91,428
223,226

3,279,705

2020

RM

2019

RM

2020

RM

2019

RM

2020

RM

2019

RM

Revenue consist of:

 Selangor Government grant

13. REVENUE

  39,274,004
   

32,868,103

2020

RM

2019

RM
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Marketing and promotion expenses consist of:
 Advertising
 Promotion
 Publication
 Invest Selangor programs 
 Travelling and transportation

Marketing and promotion expenses consist of:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 
Directors’ expenses
Employment expenses
Finance charges
General and administration
Professsional fee
Upkeep and maintenance

14. MARKETING AND PROMOTION EXPENSES

15. ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES

    1,476,165
101,939
146,354

  13,101,850
178,545

15,004,853

306,792
912,852
609,161

6,255,961
2,047

1,225,760
96,572

214,217
9,623,362

1,858,305
118,408
219,701

20,034,145
1,159,764

  23,390,323

154,347
845,352
548,902

5,373,612
1,578

836,230
90,334

239,912
8,090,267

2020

RM

2019

RM

2020

RM

2019

RM

Profit for the year is arrived at after charging: 
Auditors’ remuneration:
 Current year
 Overprovision of prior year
Depreciation of property, plant anf equipment 
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Directors’ costs (Note 17)
Rental of equipment
Staff costs (Note 18)

And crediting:
Interest income
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 

Programme income

16. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

38,000
2,136

306,792
912,852
609,161

5,863
6,255,961

517,990
18,775

(197,948)

35,000
2,136

154,347
845,352
548,902

4,920
5,373,612

274,414
       (38,000)
  (2,325,199)

2020

RM

2019

RM
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Directors’ fee 
Directors’ remuneration 
Other directors’ benefit

Salary, bonus and allowance 
Contribution to defined contribution plan 
Other employee benefits

17. DIRECTOR’S COSTS

18. STAFF COSTS

42,000
386,467
180,694
609,161

     4,769,859
666,079

       820,023
6,255,961

50,000
360,170
138,732
548,902

4,159,828
657,496
556,288

5,373,612

2020

RM

2019

RM

2020

RM

2019

RM

Malaysia taxation: 

Provision for the year

Profit before taxation

Income tax rate at 24%
Tax effect in respect of:
Non deductable expenses at 24%
Deferred tax assets not recognised during the year

19. TAXATION

15,410,363

(104,109)

238,534
(10,635)
123,790

     4,036,792

       968,830

(628,504)
(14,019)
326,307

123,790 326,307

Provision for taxation is determined by applying the Malaysian tax rate of 24% (2019: 24%) on chargeable income. However, the 
provision is subject to approval by Inland Revenue Board. 

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to profit before taxation at the statutory income tax rate to income tax expense 
at the effective income tax rate of the Company is as follows: 

2020

RM

2019

RM

2020

RM

2019

RM
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Financial assets
Receivables (excluding prepayments and advance payments) 
Cash and cash equivalents

20. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

       
1,847,293

    33,664,157
    35,511,450

Financial assets at amortised 
cost 

2020

RM

Financial assets and financial liabilities are categorised as follows:

Financial assets
Receivables (excluding prepayments and advance payments) 
Cash and cash equivalents

      1,923,657
    20,262,626

22,186,283

Financial assets at amortised 
cost 

2019

RM

Financial liabilities 
Payables

Financial liabilities 
Payables

       
2,055,797
2,055,797

      3,279,705
      3,279,705

Financial liabilities at 
amortised cost

2020

RM

Financial liabilities at 
amortised cost

2019

RM
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21. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

22. SIGNIFICANT EVENT

The Company’s objectives when managing capital is to maintain a strong capital base and safeguard the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the 
business. There were no changes in the Company’s approach to capital management during the year.

The World Health Organisation declared the 2019 Novel Coronavirus Infection (‘’COVID 19’’) as a pandemic on 11 March 2020. 
A series of precautions and controls have been and continuously implemented in Malaysia and around the world.

Based on the information available at the date of authorisation of the financial statements, there were no materials impact on the 
Company financial or operation. The Company has support from its Holding Corporation to meet its liquidity needs at least for the 
next 12 months after the year end of the reporting period. The Company would continue monitoring its financial and operational 
needs throughout and after the pandemic period as needed.






